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Ms. Debra Elofson

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State of South Dakota

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

Ref:

Dear Ms. Elofson:

On behalf of the Golden West Telecommunications oo t
Intrastate Switched Access Separations Study, pusssant t the
Commission.

The following documentation is included in the stuits:

Five (5) copies of the PUC Sunwmary Forres
One (1) original and four (4} copies of the ¢
One (1) copy of the program disk

S R

and three (3) copies of the following backup (1o be t

4. Audit Report as of 12/31/08 and 1273
2000, 12 Summary Tria} Balance {13
Audit Jounal Entries)

6. Trial Balance Worksheet for Year Endine !
7. Reclassification Entries, Known and Mo
Nonregulated Removal Workshects

8. Direct Assignment Worksheets

9. Known and Measurable Changes Detail
10. Account Code 6423.0003, Buried (g
11. Account Code 6423.0104, Buried Cable
12. Account Code 6540.0004, Access Fx
13. Account Code 6560, Depreciation
14. Account Code 6610, Marketing Expe
15. Account Code 6613.0004 - Produc

N

16. Account Code 6622, Numbcr Service




Engincering
Consulting
0SS Solutions

Page 2 of 2

stomer "‘i&r\:‘ica“ Expense with Separations Backup
+ and Planning Expense

’mml dmi Administrative Expense

nvestient Worksheets

it Worksheets

cabiests and Maps

%"ﬂr&*‘hmﬁ

the x%fz.:;[zm "1996 Additive"
its by Exchange
Iiwlmmm Holding Time Studies and TATR Factors

revenue requirement has been forwarded to the Local Exchange
The LECA Access Tariff, with which they concur, will include
e requirement in the development of the LECA Access Tariff

+ comments, please feel free to contact me at 605-995-2573.

Sincerely,
Martin Group, Inc.

: Y
alé Pty &

Don Lee

D LTADL W0ZT ¢ BTT006-0546 « FAY, H05-995.2577 « www marfin-groun, corm
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2000 intrastate Cost Study

for

11 West Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc
PO Box 411

Wall, South Dakota 57790

11 Boulevard
ith Dakota 573011021




Engineering
Gonsulting
(88 Solutions

certifieation. Based on information known to me or
© for the preparation of the data in this submission, I
mited and reviewed and is complete, accurate, and

rof Setilements

v FAK G069

17 e www marfin-Qrou.com
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33 et Fetins on £ 29
S2  dncome Yawes i P332 : S O
3% Lepenses anvd Ot Tases 8 3335 &y ] 53 9 ¥
84 i .

41 Towlintsl ATA Rey Reg 2 i3 50 hH) O %
£2 3 2 g £ TR o R

4
45 TRYAL INTRASTATE REV REQD 35343342 $2.439.129 3852 200 5§24 932 31546754 $25.534 5285 294

Teverrratrsan raceriacaceen Takenvearaaen AT T T T PN veenmaavainin saaarcarnntan Tarmanm b ey

ACCESS ELEMERT MINUTES OF USE 38,447,834 35,447,934 36,447 934 36,447,934

ACCESS RATE PER MINUTE $0.135758 $0.066921 $6.023658 $0 045181
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il
FE Dontrdwbrss 3 P 4 i & )
ko B4 A [eEx & LHF FE @ %
At D et 9 ki & 3 &
33 ko] H3B & g & & &
33 @ HEG o ko] o o 4
3 Diher income Adissiments 5] V2458 B8 ¢ 2 G o
35 — — B e —————— B — B TN
36 Afier Tax income F3811431 $2.638.1%8 30 $51%8, 180 $372 308 O K
37
38 State income Taxes se Formula S0 0 $C 50 38 p:3s3 Or
39 Federal income Tasxes 1860429  Formula 1,359,544 o 471 4585 2 29428 580 BRS OK
40 Qperating Expenses and Taxes 14,685,328 1768 11,925,304 0 3,413,650 ] 150384 3,564,024 [n 2
41 Uncolleciibles Q V243 [ 0 D G 0 G OK
42 Qther Revenue Adjustments el VZ50 0 o a8 o o 51 OK
43 —— e —
44  Hei Revenue $20.701.583 $15.518,541 $4,937 550 h 4] $245.492 $5.183.043 CK
45  Gross Receipts Taxes 640,255 Farmula 478 955 152,708 7.523 150,330 (634
45 Other Revenue Taxes G V251 0 0 (¢} bl OK
a7 RS, B - e B — e

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 521,341 838 $15,998.496 55,090.258 50 $253.085 $5,343,343 T K
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ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

PR ERC PART A e

e simant Summmaey

]
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13-Jun-2001 013610 PM
Golden Wast Telecom Coop
Intrastale
Message Telephone Service Private | ine
TOTAL Seurmes Intarstnte TOTAL
CORMPANY Alocator #net Oihar IntesL ATA Intral. ATA Interl ATA Intral ATA INTRASTATE
(£} {F} (G) {H) 1

ki3] 33432200 30 5142371 32,575,101 OK
b1 18] 30 30 30 OK
i PR LY ] 3 2,064 137 QR

@ i ol i

b

@

&




P Jun-2001 D135 10 PM

Giodeton Wast Talncom Coop

Inlrastaly

s [

Bravale Ling

nlzat ATA

TOTAL
INTRASTATE

£k




%

teleisr s

Land Allecalte
Land, Durect

Total Land

Motor Vehdles

Aarcraft

Special Purpose Vehicles
Garage Work Equipment
Other Work Equipment
Buildings. Aliocable
Buildings. Direct

Furmiture

Office Equipment

General Purpose Computers

Total Support Assels

Tot Land and Support Assels

CENTRAL OFFiCE EQUIPMENT
CAT 1 Oper Sys . TSPS

CAT 1 Oper Sys . Other TSPS
CAT 1 Oper. Sys , Aux Pos
CAT 1 Oper Sys . Other

Tolal CAT 1

CAT 2 Tandem Sw Allocable
CAT 2 Tandem Sw Direct

Total CAT 2

a

&

49

BOO DO

9.508 .66/

[=RoReNoN]

$8,508.666

$9,508.666

$1.098.255

W22

H33
H3!

H33
H33
H33
H33
V29
H33
H33
H33

G22
G21
G23
V36

G26
Va8

30 £ 0 34 iz o]
o 0 0 3 o4 g
50 50 56 50 30 k]
$0 $0 30 30 50 30
0 [¢] o i} 0 0
g 0 a ] e 0
0 0 o} 0 9 [¢]
6,933,565 ¢] 2432730 o 142,371 2,575,101
o] o] 0 0 0 0
0 o] 0 8] 0 ¢}
o 4] 0 0 o] 0
o] 0 0 0 0 o
o} ¢] 0 0 0 0
$6,933,565 $0 $2,432,730 $0 $142 371 $2,575,101
$6,933,565 s0 $2,432,730 30 5142371 $2.575,101
50 30 $0 50 50
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ¢ [¢] [¢]
0 ¢] 0 0 0
30 30 $0 50 30
$672,389 %0 $425,867 30 30
0 0 0 0 0
$672,389 50 5425867 50 50 $425,867

4



Anwamas T,

¥

eS|

CAT 3 Local 8w Aliccahle
CAT 3 Local Sw [hrect

Total CAT 3

Total COE Sw CAT 263

COE TRANSMISSION

CAT 412 Exchange Trunk
CAT 412 Exch Tr Drect
CAT 4 13 Exch Ln Messags
CAT 4 13 FL WATS Local
CAT 4 13 Direct

CAT 4 23 Message

CAT 4 23 PL.WATS

CAT 4 23 Direct

CAT 4 3 H/R Message
CAT 4 3WATS

CAT 4 3 Direct

Total COE CAT 4

CAT 1 Other 1QT Equipmant
CAT 1 Coanless Pay Phones
CAT 2 CP Equipment

T B oweeree TOTAL S
sirngnd (R DIAPANY ASosl
{B} {83
$9.210.847 515
4] V40
$9.210.847
$10.309.103
$772.039 122
o} V42
8.168,527 G13
338,846 F18
4] V45
2,629,237 G18
o F24
386,873 V48
4,589,213 G29
1} V50
0 V51
516,884,735
INFORMATION ORIGINATION/TERMINATION:
50 G13
0 G18
0 70
%0

Totalt 10T Equipment

Jestmegimin
aog Uithey imteri ATA
jtog} {E)
36 672,577 30 %2.538.270 30 50 E2.538 275
0 0 i) ] 3 &
£6,672.577 30 32,538,270 &0 3¢ $2.538.270
$7.344 966 30 $2,964.137 30 30 2,864,137
$772.039 30 0 50 30 30
0 o] 0 o] 0 0
6,126.396 0 2,042,132 0 4 2,042,132
214,472 0 0 0 124,374 124,374
0 o] 0 0 0 o]
1.583.411 4] 1,045,826 ¢] 1} 1.045,826
0 ] ¢ 0 0 0
121,475 0 Q 0 265,398 265.398
3,415,719 0 1,173,494 0 0 1,173,494
0 4] 0 0 0 0
0 0 1] ¢} 0 0
$12,233,511 30 $4,261,452 $0 $389,772 $4,651,224
30 S0 30 $0 0 $0
0 ] 0 0 o 0
o 0 0 [¢] 0 o]
$0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0

LR 3

K

OX
0K
oK

OK
oK
OK

oK
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&
i

132

313 1532872

1

115 35887 B4y

116 Other CAT 1 CRWT s}

Broo
118 Total CAT Y CAWT £38 485 713
119

120 CAT 2 Cawr $435,397

121 CAT 2 CAWF, Wideband 0
122 J—
123 Total CAT 2 CAWF $435.397

124

125 CAT 3 Jont Message 3.594.271

126 CAT 3 PLAWATS efc 0

127 CAT 3 Direct 163,896

128 R
129  Total CAT 3 C&AWF $3,758,267

130

131 CAT 4 Message $2,774.491

132 CAT 4 WATS 0

133  CAT 4 Direct 0

134 B
135 Totsl CAT 4 CEWF $2,774,481

136

137 TOTAL C8wWr 545,453,888

138 TmETTssooesTs
139

140 CAPITAL LEASES

141

142 Allocable Support Loases 50

143  Direct Support Leases 0

144 [,
145 Tolal Support Leases $0

#

Wil

Fa1
F31
G1a
V74

28
V7§

G17
F36
V79

G29
A%
vaz

Hi4
Va4

3870328 $0 b2y & BEFR St

ke] 2 2 @ bl
27.714.831 g 8238210 & BTN D
0 s} & 4 ]

$28.684 859 50 50 BEH2 644 59 BO0 854
$435,397 30 20 o 30 30

0 0 0 9 0 0

$435,397 80 $0 30 50 hie]
2,181,086 0 1.413.185 0 0 $1,413,185

0 0 9] 0 0 0

2B.677 0 0 0 135,319 135,319
$2,208,763 $0 $1,413,185 30 $135.313 $1,548.504
52,065,034 30 $709,457 $0 50 $709,457
o] 0 0 0 1] 0

0 0 0 0 0 o]
$2,065,034 50 $708,457 50 $0 $709,457
$33,395,054 $0 $11,360,852 $0 $697,963 $12,058.814
50 $0 0 30 $0 $0

¢] 0 0 G 0 0

50 $0 30 50 50 0

O E
[
0w
SR
CrE

QK
OK

OK
oK
oK
QK
QK
OK
0K
OK

oK

OK
oK

OK




150
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189

e EOE PART 35 e
Piant nvestment Detay

COE Operator

COE Tandem Swatch
COE tocal Switch
COE Transmission
COE Direct

Tolal COE Leases
10T Leases

CAWF Leases

TOTAL
COMPANY
(A) {83
$0
[¢]
o}
o]
a}
$0
$0
50
$0

TOTAL CAPITAL LEASES

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Land and Support Assels
COE Switching

COE Operator

COE Transmission

o7

CAWF

Other

TOTAL LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT

TRIS, EXCL ACLZT No 2530

582,156,372

Sourgsr
Alloomtor

<

H16
H17
H18
H20
V839

V&0

V91

H14
H18
His
H20
V9§
Vo7
vea

fritrsiaie

resgne Tetenhone Roracs
intersiste . - AT
ant Gihes el ATA ingral &7 A el ATA Intral ATA BITRESTATE
| {E} {F} i) (H) {y
0 50 30 50 30 %0
0 0 Lo} [¢] 0 a
0 o} 3] G o} 2
0 2} 0 0 g )]
0 0 o] 0 0 0
50 30 30 50 50 S0
50 $0 $0 $0 30 30
$0 %0 $0 $0 $0 50
$0 £0 $0 $Q 0 30
$0 %0 30 50 %0 %0
o] o] 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 o 0 0
0 0 o] 0 o] 0
0 o 0 0 0 1}
0 0 o o o] 0
[¢] 0 0 0 0 o
30 $0 30 $0 50 $0
$59.807,095 $0 $21.019.171 30 $1.230.105 $22,249.277

QX

oK

oK




204
205
208
207
208
2909
210
21
212
213
214
215
218
247
218
213
220
P g
222
223

G EOC PART 3§ trereer
Plant Investment Detail

(A}
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Allocable Acct No 2690
Direct Acct No 269D

Total intangible Assels

OTHER TELEPHONE PLANT

Held for Fut Use - Alloc
Held for Fut Use - Direct
TPUC. Short-term - Alloc
TPUC Sheit-term - Direct
TPUC. Long-term - Allee
TPUC. Long-term - Direct
Tela Pt Adjust .- Altac
Tels PR Adust - Direct

Total Other Totephone Plam

e dbirn TR FER BRI v & X

Tkt Wea! Telecom Conp

Intrastalz
Masssgs Telephone Senace Priviste Line
TOTAL Source! interstate — S U TOTAL
COMPANY Allocator and Othar InterL ATA Intral ATA interLATA Intral ATA INTRASTATE
(8) <y (%] (E) (F) (G) (H) H

50 H36 $0 %0 $0 50 50 0
0 V100D 0 0 0 Q 0 0
30 $0 50 %0 $0 S0 $0
30 - 50 30 50 50 $0 80
0 - 0 0 0 0 0 o
0 H35 [+} 0 o] 0 0 0
[¢] V124 0 0 o] o 0 0
13,329,518 H35 9.719,667 0 3.410.270 0 199,579 3,609,849
o] V126 Q 0 0 0 0 0
o H35 0 0 o] 0 0 0
[y V104 0 0 0 0 0 0
$13.329,518 $9.719.667 50 $3,410,270 30 $199,579 $3.609,843

OK

Ok

O.K
OK
OK
OK
OK
0K
O K.
OK

QK




Shasn! pe lodun 2001 01348 10 P
ERDING DECDMBER 31 2000

intrastate
Massage Talephona Sarvice Private Ling
TR ECD PART 36 v TOTAL Sourcai Interstate e b st e 12 A e e e 2 2 e e oo, TOTAL
Raserves and Delorrals COMPANY Alocator and Other InterL ATA intral ATA interl ATA Inlral ATA IHTRASTATE
(A} iB) {C) (%)} (E) (F) (G) (H) n
13 ACCUM DEPRECIATION. TPIS
14 :
15 Suppoert Assets $5.083,771 H13 $3,707.003 S0 $1,100,650 30 576,118 $1,376.768 OK
16 COE Swiching 8,234,904 H19 5.867.153 i} 2,367,751 0 0 2,367,751 OK
17 CQE Operator 0 Hig 0 0 0 0 0 0 OK
18 COE Transmission 9,401,130 H20 6.811,408 0 2,372,703 0 217,018 2,589,722 OK
19 10T Equipmant 0 H25 0 0 [s] 4] 0 0 oK
20 Cabla and Wire Facilibes 25,537 301 H31 18,762,309 0 £,382 856 0 392,138 6,774,992 oK
21 Other Many 0 V135 o 0 0 0 o} 0 OK
22 ot e comvrrercmrs eemeeann
2 Total Accum Depr THHS 540 257 108 §15,147 875 30 $12 423 960 30 $686.272 $13.109,231 OK
2
25 ADCIAY AMORTIZATION
5
2 Agoum Dspepriiton FHFEY 30 HA $0 50 p 3 50 $0 30 OK
B Acourn Amg ¥arpyibde tene Q H4 Q Q Q 0 0 0 oK
G Moo Amord irtang Iy 2 Fidr & 2 o i} 0 0 (SR
I Aoy Aroost (b & Ve 34 [} [} 0 [} (SR
32 T Acnure A 30 34 30 50 30 S0 QK
Tpstad Ags Rt S IRT vas L35 14T 375 32 FE2 423000 b33, B6HHTTR B0 106 231 QK
5 T
@ &
" i
|5

2
i




Shaet ¥
ENDUNG DECEMBER 34 2000

YA Jone T Y

SO RO PART 3Rt

Functional Distiibwbion TOTAL
of Belected investmeants COMPANY
(A (8)
TRANS CCT EQOUNPMENT
Working Loops 17.374
Avg Cost per Loop 489 66

CAT 4 13 Exch Ln Invest $8.507.373

Circutt Ternunations 1,100
Avg Cosi per Teunimation 2,380 22
CAT 4 23 Other I1X $2.629.237
CEWF VESTMENT

Working Foaps 17,374

Oauong
538 485 713

Lonps babw
CAT t Exchange o

YEY Y
1 (000
B 59427

Equrvatent 1% Cecut $ies
FX ol Alges |
(AT 3 asrasc

SR 5 R

Galden Weat Telavarmn 200p

oint Use

Intert ATA Intral ATA
D) (€)

16.682 0 0
469 66 4089 68 489 66
$8.168,527 30 $0
1.100 0 0
2340 22 2390 22 2.390 22
52629237 $0 30
16,682 o] Q
0960170 £ 000000 ¢ 000000
36,952 841 50 30
181717 [+ [
1 0000 3 0000 0 800000
¥3.554. 271 1o 0

vitla Ling

intrastiaie
flerl  ATA intrel ATA

(F) {G)
0 254
489 66 489 66
80 $124.0374
0 0
2,380 22 2.350 22
30 $0
0 254
0 000000 0014820
30 $562 6449
4} [4]
0 090000 0 000000
30 30

Extendar Arpa

Service

{H)
Q
489 66
50
0
2.390 22
%0
0
0 090000
%0
Q
{ 00000
50

Chther

m

438

438
0 025210
$970 228

Q
© Qonono
30

OK

OK



Ghawt 3 dun- 2001 21 35 10 P

FHOING I s
Golden West Tetecom Coop
intrastate
Message Telophone Service Private Line
S EQC PART 3B e TOTAL Source/ inlerstate e TOTAL
Physical Aflocation Faclors COMPANY Allocator and Qther interLATA Intral ATA InterLATA intral ATA INTRASTATE
(A) {B8) ) (D) (E) (F) G) (H) 0]

13 Subscnber Plant Fact (SPF) 1 000000 SPF 0 750000 0.000000 0 250000 0 000000 0 000000 0 250000 oK
14

15 Dwl Equpment Minutes (DEM) 1 000000 DEM Q724426 0 000000 0275574 () 000000 0 000000 0275574 OK
16

17 Conversaton Muuile Miles 1 000000 CMM 0 606823 0 0ooooD 0393177 0 000000 0 000000 0393177 O K

18 Conversation Minutas 1 000000 CM 0602232 0.000000 0 397768 0 000000 0 000000 0397768 OK

19 Subscrber Minutes (SLU) 1 000000 Sty 0 86221) 0 000000 0.137787 0 000000 0 000000 0137787 oK
20

21 TSPS Processor Tiune 1 000000 TSP 1 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 090000 0 000000 0 000000 OK

22 Wid Sland Work Sec . Toll 1 000000 WST 1 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0.000000 0 Q00000 0 000000 OK

23 Wid Stand Work Sec . Aux 1 000000 WSA t.000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000060 oK

24 Wid Stand Woark Sec Comb 1 000000 WSC 1 000000 0 000000 0 nooeoo 0 0Q0000 0 000000 0 000000 OK
25

28  COE CAT 2 Minutes 1 000000 cT2 0612233 0 000000 0387767 0 000000 0 000000 0 3687767 Ok
27

28 f xhange Trunk Minutes 1 060000 ETM 1 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 OK

29 MOU-M . HostRemote 1 000000 HHAM 0 744293 0 000000 0 255707 0.000000 0 000000 0 255707 OK
30

31 GAWF CAT 4 WATS 1 000000 CT4 1000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 OK
32

33 Egual Access MOU 1 00000 EAM 1 GROG00 0 000000 G 000000 0 060000 0 QLo00n 0 000000 OK
k2

38 Cuerant Biugs t GOO000 1 GR0ong Q400000 £ 000006 0 000000 0 GO000D 0 000000 Ok

34 BY Prasubsanpleon Fagige 1 G0000 0 570023 3Ry Tulyia] 0 429977 0 900000 0 000000 0429977 QK

I ORUMTES § WATS Facter 1 GO0000 0 P44445 0 826000 0 2555865 0 6O0008 0 600000 0 255655 OK

38 ELFAccass P ana A Oihee Fotoy 1 GRoHes ¥ BEEHNT R 3 005a60 4 080000 o 003098 [PRVIARIE T Ok

b OOGTHY 2 BUGHan & Qoneun Q 0O00aH {3 GOHOOH G 00006e DK

& I0AnRGa 3 455335 T} (0400 o (G000 2455335 (SR

aed F antos & LRG0 & Q080 4 HGR0HE 0 00000 £ 280000 [

3 GOONEY & SOENGG [iRslstolilai] 0 Q0006 2 0O6H05 (AR

o &34 £ 0H6008 & ga0a0e (23

o FRANT O SOGEGT ] 0w

5 SO0 pRatelalsialy ChK

& GUOTY




Gtieel "H” 13-dun-2001 01.35 10 PR
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000
Golden West Telacom Coop
intrastate
Message Telephone Service Private Line
ST UG PART 36 e TOTAL Source/ Inferstate - S TOTAL
internal Allocation Factors COMPANY Allocator and Other InterLATA Intral ATA InterLATA Intral ATA INTRASTATE
{(A) (B) {C) (0) (E) (F) (G) (H) 0

13 Support Assats 1 000000 D31 0729184 0.000000 0 255843 0 000000 0914973 0270816 OK

14 Land and Support Assets 1 000000 ik} 0.729184 0 000000 0 255843 0 000000 0014973 0270816 OK
15

18 COE Operator 0 000000 D43 0 000000 0.000000 0 000000 0.000000 0 000000 0 000000 OK

17 COE Tandem Switching 1 000000 D49 0612233 0 000000 0387767 0 000000 0 000000 0387787 0K

18 COE Local Switching 1 00000 pes 0724428 0 oaoono 0 275574 0000000 0 000000 0275574 OK

19 COE Total Swilching 1 000000 Den 0712474 0 000000 0 287526 0 000000 0 000000 0287526 oK

20 COE Transmsmon 1 000000 Dss 0724501 0 000000 0252385 0 000000 0023084 0 275459 OK

21 Total COE 1 000002 (03 5] 0 719860 0 000000 0285707 0 000000 0014333 0 280040 OK
22

23 Info Qng fTerm CAT 0 000000 el ]d] 0 000000 0 000000 0 00000 0 000000 0 Q00000 0 000000 OK

24 toto Ong fleom CAT 2 1 ah0000 Doz (0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 ¢ 000000 OK

25 Tot 10T 4 000330 (a4 0 000000 0 000000 0 000000 £ 000000 0 000000 0000000 OK
il

¥oOOBWE CAT 1 t QO0000 o f} 745338 Q 000000 0 240043 0 000000 0 314620 0 2548562 oK

8 OEWE AT 1 Q40000 nizo 1 goonne s Ruloeialels) 0 000000 9 000004 0 000000 0 000080 Ok

I CHAF LAT Y 1300000 D125 0 587574 0 000000 0 A6 O 080000 £ 036008 0 412026 aK

HY CEWF CATA 1 G000 {125 0744393 R (o 0 255707 0 Q00060 0 000000 0 255707 OK

3 Taotal CawE HRELL e [SA3H & FIY O 026000 0 2499432 (3 (00000 9015355 265298 SR
oy

E Vot Eomnpenent GO0 Xy & TIENAY & GH000n & I55843 G GuaQns O g149¥) Q270815 0K

¥ EMBAG fd 4 B 25504 & GUanon G o14573 0 Atmig 0K

wagi Aogf Mo JEGY T ENIGOD FFLES 0 2EELA & §U5000 [iRs3 ¥ Sy 02TeR1s [ A

Wiy whpuh For Ghse £ DG 1 BOOREIG [ lennlsd 2 SO0 gk

GO0

e

Wi i 43




13
14
15

i

EMDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

sessnse BOC PART 36 0o
QOparatnp Exponses and Taxes

PLANT SPEC OPER EXPENSE

Matwark Buppor, Adleo
Mtk Suppeat, Chrget

Fratat Mubpok Suppact Tep

13-Jun-2001 013510 PM

Goldan Wast Telacom Coop

Massage Teiephone Service

Private Line

TOTAL Souwrce/ Intersiate
COMPANY Allocator and Other interLATA intral. ATA

153 (G} () (€) (F)

$94.141 Hid4 542287 30 $t4 878

4 AR fa i}

Inderl ATA

S5 143 542087 30 S14.878

$4

& WEEY @ jid
B

Kt L3147 % 3R, R4

b FhER ROl

%0
o

Intral ATA

(M

h3: T
0

%art

36,473
5}

3420

=i Ri i

&

TOTAL
INTRASTATE

]

16,745
4]

515,748

LA RT R
0

QK
0K

QK
OH

0K

(e
3

331
0w
R
e

o

(3.




Sheel "I 13-Jun-2001 01:35:10 PM
ENDING DECEMBER 231, 2000
Golden West Telecom Cocp
Intrastate
Massage Telephone Service Private Line
Pt FCC PART 36 e TOTAL Source/ Intarstpta TOTAL
Oparaling Expenses and Taxas COMPANY Allocator ang Other Inter LATA Intral ATA InterLATA intralATA INTRASTATE
(A) (B (<) (o) {E) (F) {G) (H) (U
58 NON-GPECIFIC QPER EXP
58
& M Pt and Equip . Alloc $0 Hig 50 50 30 %0 50 30 0K
81 th Pt and Equp , Duect 0 VAT Q 0 0 0 0 0 OK
G2 e PO A nvmmmremmn aammmenean S
63 TolhOth P& Egqup 0 30 %0 30 $0 50 0K
64
65 Hatwesk Qperatana, Slog YHTA 0949 M3 5145 870 50 50,596 £155475 OK
G5 Metwork Operadiors, [rect o PRy 1] o] 0 o} OK
&£ TR U . e - amto ey e et
BE otk Matiews Ot £ owp 504 000 F 146 820 SA.5896 $155 475 Or
E1LETLA68 50 50 50 0 30 1K
35 b 124 B OAY $218.5M oK
& b o 457 628 OK
& G 3] 2 QK
[ 4 0,252 w4708 T
& & [ 4] QK
& @ 38084 AS2 026 DK
£ <] : (#3.3

B4 875 AT L2y

i 30
& @
& ¢
&% {
631
k4] iR




TeesEn e DATIT B6 MTRTNY

ang Taxed

Crpargling Sxpens

[
105 CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE

107 Markeling. Allocable
108 Marketing, Direct

109

116 Total Marketing Expense
111

112 Operator Service. Alloc
113  Operator Service. Direct
114

115 Total Operator Service
16

117  Classified Direclory

118 Alphabetical Directory
119 Foreign Directary

121  Total Directory
122

123 Bus Ofc ., EU Prasubscrplion

124 Bus Ofc, EUMTS & WATS

125 Bus. Ofc ., EU Access. P/L & all Other
126 Bus Ofc, IXC Special Access

127 Bus Olfc . 1XC Swilched Access

128 Bus Qfc  IXC B & C Services

129 Com Collect & Admin

130

131 Total Business Qffice

132

133 Cust Sve  Drect

134 Cust Serv Msg Process

135 Cust Serv, Other B&C

136 Cust Serv CABS

137  Cust Serv, EU Common Line

138

138 Total Customer Sarvice
140

141 Total Bus Do Cost Serv
142

e el b

TRTAL
COMPANY

8)

$15.088
103,533

$118,621

524,706
69.034
728.199
218
12,080

$834,245

$0
38,700
39.594
14,288
2.084

594,667

3828912

Bourcal
Allpcator

G35
Vig2

Gz4
V194

V185
G19
G486

Gl6
G37
Gia
Ga9
G40
G4t
G42

V205
G423
G44
G45

Y209

o
3 7 AR G

Hoessage Telephons Servce Frriusie Ling
inlersinte - = TEFTAY
gog Othar ImteriATA intral ATA inl ATA It ATA TRASTATE

)] (£} (F3 3 {H} n
50 %0 50 50 30 30
[i] 0 G ¢ 0 0
30 &g 50 30 30 50
$0 $0 $0 S0 30 50
0 0 0 0 0 0
50 50 50 30 30 $0
$15,088 $0 30 50 50 $0
89,267 0 14,266 0 0 14,266
o} 0 4] 0 ¢} 0
%104,355 30 $14,266 $0 50 §14,256
$14,083 £0 $10,623 $0 0 $10,623
51,392 0 17,642 0 0 17642
725,943 0 0 0 2.256 2,256
216 0 0 [¢] 0 0
6.585 0 5.505 0 0 5505
0 ] 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 g
5798.219 $0 $33,770 50 $2.256 $36,026
50 $0 30 $0 30 $0
13.952 0 24,748 0 1] 24,748
28,512 0 10,010 o 72 10,082
7.145 o] 7,145 0 0 7.145
2.084 0 0 0 0 0
$52.692 30 541,902 30 72 $41,975
3850911 0 $75.672 30 £2.328 £78,001

[£3,8
OK

DK

OK

oK
OK

Ok

aK




nesarie Lo DRRT R e

Lxpera L aind ases

(A)

Other Cust See Afley
Other Cust Serv Duect

Total Other Cust Serv

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER EXP

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES
Total Pit Spec  ex Support
Total Network Opar Exp

Total Customer Operations

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE

Exec and Planming. Alloc
Exec and Planning, Direct

Total Exec and Planning

Admin & General, Allocable
Admin & General, Direct

Tolal Admin and Gen

TOTAL CORFORATE OPERATIONS

MON-INCOME TAXES

Non-inzome Taxes, Allocable
Naon-income Taxes. Direct

Total Mon-imcome Taxes

TOTAL OPER E2P AND TAXES

FuubgsFotemat nagks 4

0135 W

et Feimoos Toep

mteasiate
Message Telophone Servce Frivate Line
TOTAL Sovrcel interstato S - e - TOTAL
COMPANY Allpostor and Othar interL ATA intral ATA InterLATA Inral ATA INTRASTATE
B 19 D) {E) {F) iG) () th
5299 784 +48 5274153 $0 £24 381 3] $750 325134
1,052 Vi 1.082 0 0 o 2 g
$300.336 $275,205 0 $24,381 $0 $750 325131
1,347,869 $1,230,472 $0 $114.318 0 $3.079 $117.397
$3.6R9.730 44 $2.602,525 30 $1.041.018 %0 $46,187 $1.087.205
574,099 68 418,624 Q 146,879 0 8,596 155,475
1.347,B69 161 1,230,472 0 114,318 4] 3,079 117,397
$5.611,698 54,251,620 80 $1,302,216 $0 $57.861 $1,360,078
$391,132 H50 $296.335 $0 390,764 $0 54,033 $94,797
0 V213 0 0 0 o o 0
$391,132 $266,335 30 $90,764 50 $4.033 $94,797
$1,059,983 H50 $803,080 %0 $245,973 30 $10,929 $256,903
305,656 V231 174,573 0 131,083 0 0 131,083
$1,365,639 $977.653 $0 $377,056 30 $10,929 $387,985
51,756,771 $1,273,589 $0 $467,820 50 $14,962 $482,782
{$11,856) H36 (38.645) $0 ($3,033) %0 (5178} (83.211)
18,268 V233 1,687 0 16,581 0 0 16,581
56,412 {86.958) 50 $13,548 30 {3178) $13.370
$14 589,328 £11,125304 50 $3,413.6560 50 $150.364 31,564,024

0K
oK

OK

Oox

oK
oK
oK

O K.

0K
0K

OK

O K
oK

OK

OK

Q
=

OK

O K




T i v
AL ATA Bevpmut
oguetennen] B

iA)
13 Netinvestmens!

34 Rate of Relun

16 Return on Rate Base

18 AFUDC

19 1TC Amortization

20  Other Relurn Adjustments

22 Net Return

24 |Interest Expense

25 Capitalized Payroli Taxes

26 Depreciation Adjustment

27 Other income Adjustments

29 After Tax Income

31 Stale Income Taxes

32 Federal Income Taxes

33 Operating Expenses and Taxes
34 Uncolleclibles

35 Other Revenue Adjustments

37 Basis for Gross Recerpts Tax
40 Gross Recepls Tax

43 TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT

tainlaces wkid

Enicmn Viend Telncom Jonp

Far 35
Rl A TA

Tots

[£53]

$11,579.364

10.00%

$1,157,936

{39.803)
0

$1,118.134

145,828
0
0
0

$972.306
30
500,885
3,564,024
0

0

5,222,846

160.300

Sounca
{CY

152
819

N37
W37
Direct

NG67

N37

N37
Direct

29
29
0185
Direct
Direct

16+31+432+33

37

Lommon 3ot Tomemen Bdkng and
{ing Swilching Transgort Lot
j¢ay {E} (G} {H)
56,479.492 $1.148.417 $3.188.591 30
10 GO% 10 00% 10 00% 10 06%
$647.948 $i14.812 $319,859 30
(21.081) (5.661) (10.634) 0
0 0 0 o}
[¢] 4} Q ¢
$626,868 $109,250 $308.225 $0
81,601 14,472 0 40,282 0
0 0 0 0 0
o} 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
$545,267 $04.778 $268,943 $0
0 0 0 0
280.895 48,825 138,546 0
1,458,105 678,281 1,149,629 82,502
0 0 0 0
a 0 s} 0
2,386,949 842,018 1,608,034 82,502
73,261 25,843 49,354 2.532
§2,439.129 $862,200 $1.646,754

Other

{0

3752182
10 00%

$75.216

(2.426)




Caeilngd T

intn Ty

C
Tedat COF 0T O8WF
Total Targibie Aassls

Total Tele P ex Intang
Total Intangible Assets

Total Plant in Service
Tota! P Held Future Use
Tolal ST PUC

Total LT PUC

Total Tel PR Adjust

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT

less

Accum Depr . Pit 1n Serv
Accum Depr PHFU

Accum Amort Tangible Pit
Accum Amort Imtangibles
Accum Amort Dther
Accum Def Inc Taxes. Net

plus
Other Assels

NET TELEPHONE PLANT
plus

Class B RTB Stock
Materials and Supphes
Cash Working Capital
Eaqual Access Investment

NET INVESTMENT

tatalacs wid

$1B 674 178
0

22249277

$25,858,126

13,109,231
0

0

4]

[¢]
1,478,725

Q

511,271,169

36,271
184,776
87.148
0

511,579,364

1144

L1147
L1163
L1564
L1689

M23
27
M28
M2s
N30
M47

Direct

L171
L173
L175
L177

11288343
5

$11,784 243
0

$11,784 243
0

0

1,811,843

]

$13.696,186

783,201

0

$6.316.258

19,211
97.866
46,158

k2]

$3.154 554
e}

53,164,594
0

0

513,442

V]

Qoo

$3,678.036

2,362.430
0

0

0

0

210,324

[

cCoOoQooOQOQ

[o]

$1,105.282

5,159
26,281
12,395

0

oDoQoQ

$1,148,117

§4 787 899

0

55944 3023
4
£5.544.303
0

0

954 437

o

$6,900,740

3.397.421
Q

0

¢]

8]

395,069

$3,116.251

9,690
48,366
23,283

0

$3.198,591

coooQoQ

%$1.355.135
2}

a

220.027

a

31.576.1863

752.654

$733.378

22119
11,262
5312
0

$752.163

G
K

[SR.3
oK
oK
Ox
O K

OK
OK
oK
[eR3
OK
OK
QK
OK
OK

OK
aK

oK

OK



18y 05 iy s g @43
13 LARD AND SURPORT ASEETS
4
15 Land Assels, Blessage 50 H2B [} 9 g 2 @ g 0¥
18 Land Assels. Povate Line Q HZB 0 o 1} ¢] 9 i 0®
17 PO — P
18  Total Land Assets $0 $0 30 58 0 30 La OK
13
20 Suppot Assets. Message $2432.730 Nzg $476,042 35916657 30 $1.711.430 50 5253, 552 K
21  Support Assets, Povale Line 142.371 N28 27,859 4,628 0 €5,024 g 14,839 oK
22 e e mm e
23 Tolal Suppot Assets $2.575.101 $503,901 $626.325 50 $1,176.474 50 3268 401 DK
24
25 Total Land and Supp Assels $2.575,101 $503,901 $626,325 30 $1,176,474 30 $2648.401 OK
26
27 CENTRAL QFFICE EQUIPMENT
28
2% Operator Sys , DA 30 (3] 0 0 0 o] 0 o] OK
30 Operator Sys ., Other 0 (6] 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 OK
31 e ————e—e - —
32 Total Operator Sysiems $0 $0 30 0 $0 50 30 oK
33
34 Tandem Swilching $425,867 (G) $0 $0 30 $425.867 $0 50 OK
35 Tandem Assigned [¢] Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 QK
36 ——— —————— ———— — ———
37 Total Tandem Switching $425,867 $0 $0 $0 $425,867 $0 50 oK
38
39 Local Switching $2.538,270 (E) 30 $2,538,270 $0 $0 $0 50 OK
40 Local Assigned 0 Direct 0 ¢] o] o] 0 4] OK
T T e e T
42 Tolal Loca! Switching $2.538,270 30 $2,538,270 30 $0 $0 30 oK
43
44  Total Swilching $2,964,137 $0 $2.538,270 30 $425,867 $0 30 OK

teigieor s wid



et

< 30 5 B B £ g
- Mesuage 2042 132 20482 238 >3 ] ] £
v $24, 374 Ee) o & n o
- Fpmgred & ko] e @ @ &
COE Intscaxchange. Message 3.043.826 ¢ 8 t4 1 OS B2s o i
COF terpxchangs, PL f G ] & 3] & e
COE Interexchanges, Assigned 26%5,398 4 1] 2 a ] N8 358
COE HR Jdessage 1.173.4%4 D o 2 1,173,484 k4 2
COE HR Asmignied Q e} @ 2 g 4] [
Total COE Transmussion §4.651.224 $2,042.132 0 3G $2,219.320 30 389,772 OR
Total Central Olhice Equip $7.615361 $2.042,132 32.538.270 $0 $2,645.188 S0 $383.772 Or
72 HOT EQUIPMENT
73
74 Publhc Telephone $0 N43 $0 %0 $0 %0 $0 0 OK
75 Coinless Pay Phone o] o)) ] [¢] [o} o} o 0 oK
76 Custorner Premuses Equipment 0 N&o 0 0 s} 0 0 4] OK
T — e R B e T —
78 Total 10T Equinment $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 oK
79
80 CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES
81
B2 Exchange PL and WATS $562,644 [{)] $0 $0 80 $0 30 $562,644 OK
83 Exchange Message 9,238,210 (D) 9,238,210 o] 4 o [ 0 OK
84 Exchange Assigned 0 Direct o] 0 0 &) 0 0 OK
85 PO —, ——————— B
86 Total Exchange Line CRWF $9,800,854 $9,238,210 $0 30 $0 $0 $562,644 OK
87
88 Exchange Trunk. Message 30 Direct $0 $0 30 30 $0 50 OK
89 Exchange Trunk, PL 0 Direct 0 0 8] 0 0 0 oK
2 - Seemtmmoetss wmmmesssmeeen mmmeenemee e -
91 Total Exchange Trunk C&WF $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 OK
92
93 Interexchange Message $1.413,185 [{e3)] %0 $0 50 $1.413.185 $0 $0 oK
94 Interexchange PL, WATS 0 N 0 0 0 0 o] 0 OK
95 Interexchange Assigned 135,319 G 1] [¢] 9] 0 0 135,319 OK
g6 I - - - ==
97 Total Interexchange CAWF $1,54B8,504 $0 $0 $0 $1.413,185 $0 $135.319 QK

leletecs whd



Lend and Supporl Leases

COE Qperatoe Leases

CQE Tendem Swiching Leases
COE Local Swilching Leases
COE Transrmussion Leases
Total COE Leases

tOT Equipment Leases

CE&WF Leases

Totai Capilal Leases

Leasehold Impr . Alloc
Leasehold Impr . Direct

Total Leasehold Improvementsa

Total Tangible Assets

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US

taloloare wid

]
g

STER £5Y

392,068 Bid

30

80

%0

$0

¥
Ity

NZB

32
34
39

78

117
N37

Direct

N37

N46

i
i

5 45 3

i

b4
23820 0
o 4]
30 30
0 0
0 0
¢] 0
$0 &0
o 0
0 [§]
&0 0
o] 0
0 0
$0 $0
50 $0
$0 $0
0 0

HEOT B4

D%
D%
O¥
aw

ax

ow

(SRS

O K

OK
0K

OK

OK

oK




EART Gl P F R TRLR

Fradapd %9 S pewdiis § oandk

SEAF b aar by AR &B Pt TR BT

EET TN o]
Ata
¥ oabiid

et

i1y

134
4 G0 BAY

53 409 A4

0

1 N

LW
h 14AR

30

HE 0 P

HANITES 4 Common

Appaarieoh Ling

(8] {tn
HAD 30
ALY 1,911,943

31,911,942

NA# 50
Hy! $16.211
Ny 367860
N7 $46,150
Dhigaet $0

Goiden Wast Teiecom Coop

Common
Transport
(G)
$0 $0
0 964,437
50 $964,437
$0 30
$0 $9,690
$0 $49.366
30 $23.283
50 $0

Other
T

$0 %0

0 220,027
$0 $220,027
80 $0
$0 82211
30 $11.262
$0 $5.312
30 $0

oK
OK

OK

OK

oK

oK

oK

QK
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el
e
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]

eeenrie Lo ART GO kaw
ity ATA
fresmvns god Dinterials

{A)
ACCUN DEPRECIATION TRIS

Suppor! Assels

COE Swilching

CQE Qperator

COE Transoussn

10T Equipmant

Cable and Wia F aciblies
Qther Planl

Totnt Accum Dep: TPIS
ACCUM AMORTIZATION

Accum Depreciabon. PHREY
Accum Amort Tangibie iy
Accum Amart Intang oy
Accum Amort (Other

Tol Acgumy Amortization

Total Aceum Depr fAmaont

ACCAUR DEF NG TARESD NET

Support Assels
COE Sadetung
GO Qperatos
COE Transmasun
1T Equupmend
Cistde and Wiy Fa
Linchanmifing

Total Acvae Def dog Taens

-

Part |
il ATA
Teatal

£33

$1.276,76R
2367141
0
24509792
[y}

0 #74.9092
0

$13.100.20

N I

favien Weal Teieoom Conp

Beruton 4
Appnrtion

<y

N2t
1.44
132
L&
L8
L7
N7

N7
HI?
M7
Ny

Hig
LAd
B
[Ri3
(4]
RS K
HyE

LMo

Line
i

264,400

o]

o]

11347 024

0

00204

0

0,500,712

46 508 207

Loeal
Swheting Inforrnativn

{t} )

$134 062

2.027.560

0

1]

{

Q

0

$2,382.4M

§0

0

$0

11

0

32 3P AN

$0
10
i 4]

0

F0

1 &

£

Copnon
Yeansport

{t3)

£620,997

340,182
0
1238079
]

V192 562
[

$3 307421

S0
t0
$0
30
&0

3307424




it
B

Ny mg R
S

-

By wy M

-1

Taest 4,
Indsy A3y
LAWY P Fap

Barsningy

Totat
Factm

Cianaral Suppert Facihilios
Canteal Office Fauproent
info Orig (Term Eapt
AW Funilies

Enual Ageoss Inveslment

Total
Factor

Sum Com Ln Bw, Trans
Faclor

COE Cot ? Factor
10T Cat 1 Faclor

Total 1PI8
Faclor

+ SO

$7 595 361

?

$10,435.966
1800000

$2,575.101
7615361
0
12,058,814

$22,249.277
1.000000

$22.249.277
1.000000

1 000000
1 000000

$22.249,277
1 000000

i

170
178
111783

36

Direct
Direct

K286

S2.042.132
0
0

$2,042,132
0 195862

$503,901
2,042,132
0
9,238,210
0

$11,784,243
0.525646

$11.784.243
0.529646

0.000000
1.000000

$11,784.243
0.529646

$2.538 270
15}
0

$2.538.270
0.243223

$6286,325
2,538,270
0

0

0
§3,164.594
0.142234

$3,164.594
0.142234

0.000000
0.000000

$3,164,594
0.142234

ko 4 TEF 523G

& DERING D SBEDE
$0 32,645,788

a a

i} 2122841

S0 $4.767.829

G 060000 0 456865
80 $1,176.474

9] 2.645,188

0 0

¢} 2,122,641

0 0

30 $5,944.203
0.000000 0.267168
$0 $5.944 303
0.000000 0.267168
0.000000 1 000000
0.000000 0.000000
30 35,944,303
0.000000 0.267168

o]
0 NOOeo0

50
0.0600000

$0
0.000000

0 000000
0.000000

30
0.000000

BE7 963

51,087,738
0 104229

$268.401
389,772

o

697,963

¢}
$1.356.136
0.060952

$1,356.136
0.060852

0.000000
0.0C0000

$1,356.136
0.060952

OX
OK
qK
OK
oKX

oK
O K

OK
OK

OK
OK

OK
oK



Sheel "N” 13-Jun-2061 0135 10 PH
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

Golden West Telecom Ceop

Part 36
crerest FCC PART BQ st Intrall ATA Common Local Common Billing and
Apportionment Faclors Total Source Line Switching information Transport Collection Other
A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 0

60 |Interstale Equw Factor 0.000000 Direct 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0 000000 OK
61 Wid Std Work Seconds 1.000000 Direct 1.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 OK
62

63 "BIG THREE" Expenses $1,492,001 o171 $598,419 $173.486 $18,151 $562,030 566,764 $73.150 oK
64 Faclor 1.000000 0.401085 0.116278 0.012166 0.376695 0.044748 0049028

65

66 MetInvestment $11,579.364 J13 $6,479,492 $1,149,117 $0 $3,198,591 30 $752,163 oK

87 Factor 1.000000 0.559572 0.099238 0.000000 0.276232 0 000000 0.064957 OK

;
i




Sheet 0y

ERDING DECEMBER 31, 200D

Sement £OC PART Y co e

(A)

Qpewating Fxpenses and Taxes

PLANT SPEC OPER EXPENSE

Network Support, Alioc
Network Support. Direct

Total Netwark Suppar Exp

General Support. Alloc
General Supporl. Direct

Tolal Genaral Support Exp

Cenlral Office Eq . Alloc
Central Office £q . Oirect

Total COE Exp

Cust Pramiaes Equip

Othar 10T
T Dhenet

Fowst 37 Exp

Cahda & Wira
Catde & W

At

Totw CA0nE Dap

T 3% 10 P

Golden West Tetecom Conp

ad 38
Intral ATA
Totat

$15,746
0

$15.746

$116,177
0

$351,814
0

$351.614

Apportion

N37
Direct

N30
Direct

N3t
Direct

L7?6
H43
Dicect

HY3
{heeqt

Common Loca!
Line Switching
(D) {E)

$8,340 $2.240
o] 0
$8,340 $2.240
$22.734 $28,257
0 0
$22.734 $28,257
594,342 $117,263
0 0
$94,342 $117,263
30 %0
a 0
0 ]
50 50
32280 %0
bl G
SEFE G 40
SHBH, 400 Y147 160
457 T3 SEEE 280

ommon
infermation Transport
(F) (G}
%0 $4,207
0 o]
$0 $4.207
30 $53.077
4] 0
30 $53,077
30 $122,202
0 0
30 8$122,202
30 50
0 0
0 0
56 $0
30 $85.701
[ 248,518
0 3334,210
50 $513 705
1 $A56 422

Bl andg

Coliection Oitrsar
(H} 0]

30 $960

0 0
$0 $360
$0 $12.109

0 0
$0 $12.109
$0 $18,007

0 0
30 518,007
30 $0

0 o

0 o
50 50
50 $28,180

3] 0
30 S2B.180
30 $59,256
233 445 18T

OK
OK

0K

OK
oK

OK

OK
OK

[OF 4

OK

oK

OK

Ok
QK

OK

oK

OK



Sheet O $3-Funa2001 D125 30 PR
ERDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

Golden West Telecom Coop

Pan 35
st FCC PART 69 ot Intral ATA Common Local Common Biling and
Operating Expenses and Taxes Total Apportion Line Swifching informalion Transport Coilection Giher
(A) (B) < (D) (E) (F) (G) (H; M
57 NON-SPECIFIC OPER EXP
58
58 Oth PR and Equip.. Alloc $0 N18 $0 %0 s0 $0 $0 50 OK
60 Oth Pt and Equip . Drrect o] Direct 4} 0 0 0 0 ¢} aK
61 —mrmmam ——— e — B ]
62 Total Oth Pit & Equip %0 50 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 0K
63
G4  Network Operalions, Alloc $155.475 N18 $89, 143 $20,059 $0 $37.678 $0 38,596 OK
B% Network Operations, Direct 0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 OK
66 e s e memememameee s
87 Total Network Oper Exp 5155475 389,143 $20,059 $0 537,678 $0 £8,596 oK
58
69  Tolal Access Expenses $0 Direct 50 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 0K
H
71 Depr. Support Assels £218.521 L23 542,781 $53,149 $U $99.834 $0 $22,776 oK
72 Depr. COE Swiching 457 826 144 [} 391,877 0 65,749 0 0 oK
73 Depr COE Opesalor o 1.32 o D [4 o] o] o] oK
4 Depe COE Transenssomn 241,745 LE8 105,161 0 Q 115,372 0 20,262 oK
75 Depe 1Q7 Equpment [¢] 178 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 oK
& Dapr CAW Facdibes 657,928 Liy? 04,038 ] 0 145.811 1] 38,083 OK
7 Dy PHFY 2 L147 3] [} o] 0 0 8] OK
¥ - o i o T R .
T Fote Deprenistos Eepense $443027 k1) $396,767 50 381120 O K
B
; L4t 16 fi 5 0 30 %0 30 0K
(B2 37 ke o [+] ¢ O K
Shese a o & ) B 8 OFK
{irest i* % & i o a QF
Eo 2 % R 3 G
§1 k1 06, FEr p BHL LG £1 ¥
%3 Bk Tas PG 0ET B FAT 44 &0 285 75 (43




104
105
106

114

{11 5% 15 P

Golden ¥ast Telecoss Loop

Fari 36
TR EGT PART BY vreeees IntralLATA
Ciperating Expenses and Taxes Total
(A) (B}

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE

Marketing. Alincable $0
Markeling. Dvect 0
Tolal Marketing Expense 50
Operator Service, Alloc $0
Ogparalor Service. Direct 0
Tola! Operator Service 30
Classified Duoctory s0
Alphabelicat Directory 14,266
Foreign Direclory 0
Total Directory §14,266
Bus Lilc . £U Presubscnphon 10,623
Bus Olc . Reserved ]
Bus Ot EU Access PL & All Other 2.25%
Bus Ole B Message 17642
Bus TOte | EU Reserved Q
Buz Ofc . X Spzomi Acosss ¥
Bus Qo IX Swilched Azcess 5505

Bus Ofe 1% Ritng and Collection
Bus Gl Com Coilecinr & Adimoml
Bun {Hy  Hensreesd

Tt Basmeys Ot

2®
L

e, Blen Wrneees

Gy 1

e TG0

Common Local Common Bifling and
Apportion Line Switching information Transport Coltection
(<) (D) (E} {F) (G) {H)

N37 $0 30 $0 $0 30
Direct 0 0 a o] 0
$0 $0 $0 50 $0
N61 30 $0 30 30 30
Direct 0 0 0 0 g
$0 $0 $C $0 $0
Direct 50 $0 $0 %0 30
(F) 0 0 14,266 0 0
Direct 4] 0 0 0 0
$0 30 $14,266 $0 $0
M40 35,626 $0 $2,838 50
U] 0 0 ] 0
{H) 0 0 0 0
{H) 0 o 0 17.642
h o ] 0 0
{1 o ) 0 0
M4 2,018 4 1471 4]
) o o 0 0
2y 2 1] [ 4
£} o 4 o ]
f %0 30 34,300 L7 642
& 8 14 P
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LI I P

Goiden West Telecom Coop

Part 38
Tttt FCC PART 89 »ro*e>r Iniral ATA Commann Local Common Billing and
Operaling Expenses and Taxes Total Apportion Line Switching information Transporl Collection Gther
(A) (8) (C) ()] (E) (F) {G) (H) n
158 Qther Cust Serv, Alioc 525,131 142 $2.327 $1.213 $3.886 $2,279 $14,292 $1,134
159  Other Cust Serv , Direct 0 Direct 0 o] o] o] 0 o
160 B e
161  Total Qther Cust Serv 325131 $2.327 $1,213 $3.886 $2.279 $14.292 $1,134
162
163 TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP 117,397 $10.868 $5,668 $18,151 310,646 $66.764 $5,299
164
165 "BIG-THREE" EXPENSES:
155
Total Pit Specific Exp. $1,219,129 41 $498,407 $147.760 $0 $513,706 $0 $58,256
Total Pit Non-specific Exp 155475 62 + 67 +89 89,143 20,059 0 37.678 0 8,596
Totai Customer Oparations 117,397 163 10,8568 5.668 18,151 10.648 66,754 5,299
TOTAL "BIG THREE” EXPENSES $1,492,004 $598,419 $173.486 $18.151 $562,030 366,764 $73.150
CORFPDAATE OPERATIOMNS EXPENSE
Exec and Planning. Afloc $94,797 N64 $38.021 511,023 $1,153 $35,709 $4,242 54,648
Exec and Planning. Direct o Cirect 0 0 0 0 1} 0
Total Exee and Planmng 524,757 538,021 $11.023 $1,153 535,709 54,242 34,648
Admn & Geosral Afosabiy $256.903 B4 $103.040 $29.872 53,125 396,774 511,498 $12,595
Admun & Genenst Dwent £31.483 Crirect 858 016 16,819 1.760 54,488 4] 1]
Tata Ao o Gae 565 056 345,691 4,885 $151.262 511,496 $12.595
rgn o 557,714 36,035 188,871 115728 £47.243
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Shest VT Input Documeniation, Page 1

SOUTH DAKDTA P’JC !NTPASTATE ACLCESS LDST MDDEL

COMPANY NAME Golden West Telecom Coop
FERIOD ADDRESSED ENDING DECTEMBER 31, 2000
RUN DATE AND TIME 13-Jum-2001 e 013510 PNV

NOTES SEE SHEET "G TO INPUT PART 36 ALLOCATION FACTORS

intrastate
Message Telephene Service Private Line
TOTAL Source! Interstate TOTAL
et FCC PART 36 *0ovee COMPANY Aliocator and Other interLATA Intral ATA InterLATA Intral ATA INTRASTATE
{A) (8 <) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (U]

PLANT INVESTMENT DETAIL
21 Land, Allocable 0
22 Land, Diect 0
23 Molor Vehicles o]
24 Aijrcralt 0 - — - - — — —
25  Special Purpose Vehicles 0
25 Garags Work Equipment 0
27  Other Wark Equipmant 9,508,668
28 Buildings, Altocable a
29 Buidings. Direct 0
36 Fumiture 0
31 Ofhce Lqupment 0
A2 Geesmml Purpose Comptaters 0
¥ CAT 1 Qper Sys TEPS 4]
M OCAT  Qper ‘f«yx {Hher THPS o] s o - - - - -
3 &
4]
B
&
g
£

3 OCAT 5 Oper Sy ,A‘&.,z.( Sy
9 25

EFatox

- i & o o] 0 9
. [ 4 43 i) 53 o
s F ATR 1 @ 33 RS YN 0% 398
k & [ 22 & &

_____ i i g & 5




Sheet V™ Input Documantation, Page 2

13-Jun-2001 | 0125 1D Prs
SOQUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL
Golden West Tetecom Coop
ENOING DECEMBER 31. 2000
Intrastate
Message Telephone Service Private Line
TJOTAL Sourca/ interstate S— TOTAL
MU ECC PART 38 et COMPANY Altocator and Other InterLATA Intral ATA Interl ATA intral ATA INTRASTATE
(A) (8) () (D) (E) (F) (G) {H) )
70 CAT 2 CP Equipment o] - 0 4] 0 0 0 0
71 Reserved 0 - - - -~ -
72 Reserved [¢] - - - - -
73 CAT 13 JomtMsg Cat 112120 38485713 - - -
74 Other CAT | CAWF a - ¢ 0 9 0 0 0
75 CAT 2 CaWF 435,187 - — - —
B CAT 2 CAWE . Widebang 0 0 0 4 0 0 0
T OCAY 3 Jond Mossips & PLANATS 3 58%4 27y . e -
i Heserved @ - - e
TROCAT 3 Dawpt 183 996 s QG EFT a 2 Y 135319 135,319
B OAT 4 Hlessags 274 401 o - - —
Bt CAT 4 WATS & 4 0 ] ¢ 0
&2 CAT 4 Dient - g ¢ o 0 0 0
] o 4 i @ [} 0 [5}
& & & p D
i i 3 [ 2 5
; i & &l i @ 2

& & &3
- o &
& i &
- # B & . N
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SOUTH DAKQTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL
Golden West Telecom Coop
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000
Intrastate
Message Telephone Service Private Line
TOTAL Source/ Interstate TOTAL
et FCC PART 36 wvreere COMPANY Aliocator snd Other InterLATA intraLATA InterL ATA Intrall ATA INTRASTATE
(A) {B) {C) 19 (E) (F} (G) (H) M
123 TPUC -- Short Term, Alloc 0 - - - - - - -
TPUC -- Short Term, Direqt 0 - 0 0 0 0 G 0
TRUC - Long Term, Alloc 13,329,618 - e - - ---
TPUC - Long Term, Dirsct 0 — o] 0 0 0 0 0
RESERVES AND DEFERRALS
Acc Dapr Support Assets L0853 771 e o - - e
Ao, Blepr SOE Switohing 8,234,504 - - - -
Age Depr COE Opecator e oo - -
Az Cege COE Trsnvapsson 401, 130 o - - ~- -
Soe Dape 8 3 2 . - -
BN Y4 a - . -
g @ & g 8 9 0
G . . - - o an
i . & i a [ 2 0
& - et - - -
& eves - ame . - . .
@ . - -
& = .
&
e " # & T oAEE F2S
% 1 i xa &
’ & @ ) £ & L3
& i i & [e3
' i § o & 3
2 it A i
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13-jun-2001 . e 013510 PM
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE AGCESS COST MODEL
Goiden West Telecom Coop
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000
Intrastate
Message Telephone Service Private Line
TQTAL Source/ Interstate TOTAL
Pttt FCC PART 36 *ovee COMPANY Allocator and Other interlL ATA Intral ATA Interl ATA IntralATA INTRASTATE
(A) {8) < (o) (E) (F) (G) (H) ]
176 Oth Plt and Equip , Alloc ] s —— - - - - e
1T Oth Pit and Equip . Diract [¢] - 4} 0 0 0 3} Q
78 Natwork Qperations. Al 574,099 e e . - - .-
179 MNetwork Gperations, Dicect Q - [ 0 0 0 0 0
e Tolal Access Expenan 1.4371.009 e 1,071,009 4} 4] 0 0 0
1Y Qegr | Bupeod Asaels BOR.ASG e - B - - --
187 Depr COE Swinheg 1501, 08 e o~ - —
a wen e o -
TATE G - - =
53 - . . o - -
¥ & & 4 43 i} ]
i & i & [55 0
& i i & 3} 2
i [ [ & [
& i & [+ 3}
& 3 i B i %
B th e i
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SOUTH DAKOTA PULC INTRASTATE ACCESS OOST MODEL

N et L TR TR e St

Golden Wesl TYelecom Coop

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

intrasiale
Messape Telephone Sarvice Private Lina
TOTAL Source/ Interstate TOTAL
Tt FCC PART 36 oovere COMPANY Allocator and Other interLATA intral ATA InterLATA Intral ATA INTRASTATE
{A) (B) (] (D) (E) (F) (G) {H) M
230 Admin & General, Allocable 1.059,983 - —_ — - - - -

Admin & General, Direct 305,656 — 174,573 0 131,083 o] 0 131,083
Non-income Taxes. Allocable {11,856) — — - - - — ---
Non-incoma Taxes, Direct 18,268 — 1.687 0 16,581 0 o] 16,581
OTHER INCOME STATEMENT.
State Income Tax Rate 0 00% —— — - - -— -
Federal Income Tax Rale 34 00% - —- - - -
Gross Receipts Tax Rale 3.00% e -en e e
Rate ol Return 10 00% — - - - - - -
AFUDC (146,974) - -
ITC Amortizaton 3] — - - - - - -
Othar Return Adjustmants 0 - 0 0 1} o 0 0
Contributions 0 - - - - - -~
nterest Expanse 540,408 - — e - e - -
Capite! Lease Expanss ] - - -~ - -
Captauzed Payroll tanns o - e - - - - -
Cepreciation Sdiustmant 2 -~ ~en - s - - -
Cther inname Adpstiments 0 e o [ B 0 0 0
Uneotisciibles g e & o 3] 8} 0 0
Other Rueanys Adjusimants ] e B g 4 4] o 0
Cibee Revesy Taows 8 = & g 4] 0 3} [3}
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SOUTH DAKQTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MQUEL
Golden West Telecom Coop
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000

TOTAL Source/
T ECC PART 36 treeer COMPANY Allocator
(A} (8) (<)
271 Working Loops 17,374 —
272 Equivalent Interexchange Cct. Miles 181717 -

273 Interexchange Circuit Terminations 1,100 —

13-Jur.200%

01 35 10 PN
Intersiate Intrastata
Private Line Private Line
TOTAL
interl ATA Intral ATA InterLATA IntralATA INTRASTATE
(€) (F) (G) (H) 0}

0 [o] o] 254 254
o ¢} 1] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE CONS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors

Ciolden West Telecommunications Cooperative,
e, and Subsidiaries

Wall, South Dakota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Golden West Teleeommunest
subsidianies as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated statemants of &
wiome, patronage capital and other equities; and cash flows for the vears then enided
statements are the responsibility of the cooperative's management. Our responstbility s to ex|
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We eonducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and ¢
audits contained in "Government Auditing Standards,”" issued by the Comptroller General o
standards require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance sbout w!
are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test hasis, evidenes sug
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the aceounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement present
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present {mrie, m
posion of Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc. and subsiciaries as of De
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the vears then ended, in conformity with 25
pringiples.

In accordance with "Government Auditing Standards," we have also issued our report dated
consideration of the cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of &
with "Government Auditing Standards” and should be read in conjunction ssith this re

audit,

February 23, 2001
soux Falls, South Dakota
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES

CLURRENT LIABILITIES:
Ageounts payable
Current maturities of long term debt
Advance billings and customer deposits
Taxes acerued - income
Taxes accrued - other
Other current liabilities
Interest pavable

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT - LESS CURRENT MATURITIES

{OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumnulated deferred income taxes
Accrued postretirement benefits cost

D¢f erred credits
Total other liabilities

EQUITIES:
Patronage capital
Retained earnings - subsidianes
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Qther equities

Total equities




GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
WALL. SOUTH DAKQTA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999

OPERATING REVENUES:
| Lowal network services 3
Z Network access services
Long distance network services
Nonrejulated telecommunications revenue
Miscellancous telecommunications revenue
Billing and collection - telecommunications
Uncollectibles
Telecommunications operating revenue
Internet revenue
Cable television revenue
Nonregulated sales and service revenue (net of cost of sales; 2000 -
$5.115.143. 1999 - $1.638.912)
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Plant specific operations

Plant nonspecific operations:
Access
Other

Depreciation

Customer operations

Corporate operations

Operating taxes - income

Operating taxes - other
Telecommunications operating expenses
Internst operating expenses
Cable television operating expenses
Nonregulated sales and service operating expenses
Total operating expenses

MET OPERATING MARGIN

fcontinued on next page)



KONOPERATING INCOME:
interest income
Dividend income
Allowance for funds used during construction
(ither nonoperating income
Income (loss) from nonregulated investments:
Equity in carnings of other investees
Gain from sale of securities
Gan from sale of business segment (DBS) - net of income tax
L.oss on impairment of assets
Other deductions
Amortization
___INenoperating income taxes

Total nonoperating income

INTEREST EXPENSE:
Interest expense on long-term debt

Patrenage capital allocation - CoBank
Other

Total interest expense

NET MARGIN

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Unrealized (Joss) gain on available-for-sale securities
Income tax effect on comprehensive income

Reclassification of realized gains. net of tax - included in net income

Other comprehensive income

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The accompanying notes 10 consolidaied financial statements arc ar e




Retained

Retained Earnings - Accumulated
Earnings - Telecom - Other
Nonregulated  munications Comprehensive
Subsidiary Subsidiaries Income Total .
3 1570251 § 12024653 § (49.443) §  41.719244
37,319 3,639,818 9,088 113
(619,818}
(21671
2,089.470 2,089 476
25823
1,607,570 15,664,471 2,040,027 S22RL. I3
(1,159,045) 5,860,852 B8543 354
(}4.417%
(1,567.014) CESOT B4y
RERS
& 448525 B 21325323 § 473,013 %




GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARIES
WALL, SOUTH DAKQTA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
! Net margin
' Adjustments to reconcile net margin o net cash

provided by operating activities:
Earnings on equity investments
Depreciation - regulated

telecommunications plant
Depreciation - nonregulated
telecommunications equipment

Depreciation - CATV plant
Amortization
Amortization of postretirement benefit obhizating costs
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credite
Noncash patronage allocation
(Gatn) on sale of DBS franchise - net of income tax
(Gain) on sale of securities
Impairment loss
Change in current assets and habilitics
Decrease in deferred charges

Net cash provided by operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net additions 10 regulated telecommunications plant
Net additions 1o nonregulated telecommunications plant
Net additions to CATV plant
Purchase of intangible property
Purchase of Direct Technology, Inc.
Proceeds from sale of securities
Net proceeds from sale of DBS franchise - net of B0 LY
(Increase) in notes receivable
Net (purchases) of held-to-maturity securities
(Increase) in other investments
Net cash (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt
Retirement of capital credits
Increase in other equities
Net cash (used in) financing activities

(continued on nexi page)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - page 2

wen

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning

. Ending

Hr

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemenis are o e

2 Fa



GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
WALL, SOUTH DAKOTA

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICT

GENERAL - The cooperative follows the Federal Comeunicstnn ©
Class A and B Telephone Companies as required by the Rural Litdu:

Rates charged to customers for local services are ostabihe
state and FCC regulation.

Byoed By,

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION - The consolidated 6
Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc. and 1ts wholly-e
West Tele-Tech, Inc. and Golden West Cablevision, Ine
the assets and liabilities of Golden West Telecomermine
Propemes Inc. are consolidated with the operations

mcome of the subsidiaries. Golden West Tefe-1
margin section of the consolidated statements of ¢
intercompany accounts, all significant intercos e

TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND OTHER PLANT -
work, direct Jabor and materials. and allocable overhesd
disposed of in the ordinary course of busiriess, thesr sverazs b
depreciation. Repairs and the replacement and renewsl o
maintenance.

DEPRECIATION - Depreciation is computed w
the depreciable assets. The accelerated methe :f 8

AMORTIZATION - Amortization of irntang
periods:

Goodwill
Subscribers lists
Customer lists

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - For pusy
deposits and temporany cash investricnts.

INVESTMENTS - Investments arc accoutsied for i
(FAS) No. 115. "Accounting for Certam Ins et
15 to classify the investment portfolio bensee
investments available-for-sale and those mov s

(conninued on next page}



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM.

TS - page 2

Investment securities classified as held-to-matunity are stated at zyes
premiums and for accretion of discounts which are recognized as a

Investment securities classified as available-for-sale are stated st mar
the related deferred income tax effects are excluded from carnmuigs
equity.

The cooperative accounts for 1ts investment in Jefferson Corn
South Dakota Netwark, LLC and Alliance Telecommumications

the injtial investment is recorded at cost and adjusted anzmali to
those entities.

Investments in companies that do not have a readdy svala

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES - The iwventones are

PATRONAGE CAPITAL - The cooperative opsrate
telephone service in excess of operating costs and expe
received from interest income and other nonoperating
to telephone patrons on a patronage basis ¢ te exient ¥
All other income from equity investments and mmz«i»z
to the cooperative patrons and are ncluded with

REVENUE RECOGNITICN - Revenue {rom fox
the time such revenue is actually billed to the s
the first of each month for one month's service m advan
reflects toll calls through the 21st of the prevy
days of unbilled toll and access revenue for Gab
revenues are accrued through the end of the &
settlements for the cooperative are based o th
Telephone Properties. Inc. opﬁratm as an "aver
the final true-up of cost studies is recorded s

PENSION COSTS - The pohicv iz to fund g

INCOME TAXES - In accordance with Fing
Income Taxes.” the cooperative generallv pr
between the amounts reported for finan

BUSINESS AND CREDIT RISK - The e
customers Jocated across the state of South

1

vanious long distance companies which

&

2
TiE
¥

fconitnucd on next page)




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEN

ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING C{}?ﬁ;‘%‘i‘ﬂ
construction represents a rate of return on general funds, & m
AFUDC 1s classified in uuhity nonoperating margins

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - The preparation of financial
principles requires management to make estimates and as :
at the date of the financial statements and reporied amounts
results could differ from those estumates.

RECLASSIFICATION - Certain rerlas‘:iﬁcmms havs beern m
order to conform to the 2000 statement preseniation The

.v

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENT IN AVAILABLE.FOR

the secunties mncreased b\' $974,894 1 1*
comprehensive mcome” in the statement of
included with equity as "accumulated other

Maturing withm one vear
Maturing after one vear

Certificates of deposit
Repurchase agreements
Government agency bonds

=

Esumated market value ai Decen
FESPRCUNE INVESIMCNT s2Lufiigs
and the estimated market value
upon the sale of the mvestments teouritg
gains would be realized Expec J? Mt
debt securties do have a nght e o




TESTOQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - page 4

MOTE 4 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS SUBSIDIARY - PLANT/OPERATIONS

olden West Tele-Tech. Inc. was incorporated under the Jaws of South Dakota m 1384 The subsidiary &
aperational August 1. 1985, and 1s engaged in providing nonregulated telecommunications services
in telecommunication plant is reported in the financial statements as a nonregulated investment A

m-.' Bl

Allp h}ﬁ“"
liablites of the subsidianies are combined with the assets and liabilities of Golden West Telecommur

Cooperitive, Inc - Details of the subsidiary's plant and operations are as follows:

Plant:

Support equipment

Leased telephone equipment
Radio paging equipment
Mobie telephone equipment
Answering service equipment
Irm» net cqmpmcm

}mvcsmmnx in plant
l.ess accumulated depreciation

_Total investment in plant - net

Uperations:
Operating revenues:
Sales and service revenues
Cost of sales
Uncollectible revenues
Total operating revenues

Operating cxpenses:

Operations and maintenance

Depreciation and amortization

Gieneral and administrative

Selling

Taxes - income

Taxes - other than income
Total operating expenses

Net operating (loss) income

Qther income and expense:
Interest (expense)
Interest (expense) to affiliated companies
Interest income
Other deductions
Loss due 10 impairment of subsidiary assets
Nonoperaing income taxcs

Net interest (expense)

_Net (loss) income

{eontinued on next page)
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Daring 2000, the assets that were acquired in the purchase of Direct Technologies, Inc., & subsidiary of
Golden West Tele-Tech. Inc.. were deemed 1o be impaired. Goodwill of $896,414. the principal ass
i the purchase, was writlen down to zero. The loss related 1o this write-down is included in the 2
slatement

NOTE 5- CATV SUBSIDIARY - PLANT/OPERATIONS

Golden West Cablevision. Inc. was incorporated under the laws of South Dakota in 1989 The subsid
us providing cable television (CATV) service. Pursuant to Rural Utilities Service requirements. total CATV
accunsalated depreciation 1s reported in the financial siatements as a nonregulated mnvestment  All other 3
habilities of the CATV subsidiany are combined with the assets and liabilities of the telephone drvisson.
the CATV plant and operations are as follows:

Plant:
CATV plant in senvice § 2
CATV plant under construction
Total 2.
Less accumulated depreciation i,
CATV plant - net
QOperations:

Operating revenues;
Cable television service (net of programming)
Less provision for uncollectibles
Total operating revenues

(perating expenses:
Mamtenance
Depreciation
General office salanies and expenses
(perating taxes - income
Operating taxes - other
_ Total operating expenses

__Net operaung income

feantinued on next pagel
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(Other income and expense:
Gan from sale of available-for-sale securities
Gam from sale of DBS franchise
Equity in carnings (loss) of other investees
Interest imcome
Interest expense - CoBank
Other deductions
Amortization
Amortization of debt 1ssuance costs
Nonoperating income taxes

_...Net income 5

NOTE 6 - OTHER INVESTMENTS

investmenis at cost:
National Information Solutions Cooperative
Membership
Patronage allocation - telephone
Patronage allocation - CATV
Certificate of equity
Class B and C stock
Rural Telephone Bank - stock:
Class B stock
Class C stock
Installment contracts, net of current maturities
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Corporation - stock
CoBank National Bank for Cooperatives:
Membership
Class B-stock
Class E-stock
NECA Services, Inc. common stock - at cost
Patronage capital allocations from other cooperatives
Express Communications, Inc. - stock
Minnesota Equal Access Network Services, Inc. (MEANS - stock
Nonutihty property. net of accumulated depreciation
Other
LMDS licenses

Total

The MEANS stock was camed at cost. as there 1s not an cstabhshed market v
cooperative sold the stock in early 2000 for $1.179.500 The gain of $974.
; section of the statement of operations as a gain from sale of sccurities.

-1
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HOTE 7- EQUITY INVESTMENTS

2000 4 |
Capital Net Intome  Comprehensive
o 1999 Contributions (Loss) Income 46
Jefferson Communications, Inc.
{49% ownership) § 1,016,985 % $ 188,392 § &
Frankenfeld Associates Interactive,
Inc. (40% ownership) 197,462 172,630 (370,112
South Dakota Network, LLC
{18 7% ownership) 1,043,109 280,006 301.362
Alhianee Telecommunications, Inc.
(20% ownership) 11.138.793 741,830 (14742
$ 133963498 4526565 861701 % 114740

The cooperative accounts for its investment in Jefferson Communications, LLC. Frankenfeld Associstes Interas
south Dakota Network, LLC and Alliance Telecommunications, Inc. using the equity method  Linder the equts
the imtial investment is recorded at cost and adjusted annually to recognize the conperative’s shure of earmines and
those entities,

During 2000, the investment in Frankenfeld Associates Interactive, Inc. was written off due to the compuny
becoming insolvent. The loss of $370,112 on this investment is included i the 2000 Ineome statement

NOTE 8 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2000 19w
Accumnuiated '
Cost Amortization  MNet By

State & FCC licenses 5 90.000 §
Business name - Telephone Interconnectors 5,000
Customer list - Telephone Interconnectors 5.000
Customer list ~ Computer Specialist 10,000
,,,,, 110,000
Subscriber lists 08,615
Goodwill 8.787.187
Total S 90058028

NOTE 9 - DBEFERRED CHARGES

Unamortuzed debt expense - net
Preliminary survey and investigation charges
Other - Computer software

. Total
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NOTE 10 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT

e 2000 _ 1999
| Plant Depreciation  Plant Depreciation
o - Balance Rates Balance Hates
& and support assets $ 15,740,858 20%-1532% §  14.969.408%
sl affice switching 30,677,591 6.33%-9.78% 29,987 380
office transmission 15,487.339 9.0% 13,162,134
won orgination and termination assets 2,470,387 10.0% :
& afzé wire facihities 83,312,785 2.0% - 14 §7%
% 16.7% - 33 395
6.350

147,695,330 06,057
11,010,223 6818 162
“3"»}&zfsh'mmmu.uons plant adjustment 6.896.043 13 vears T 86 15 vears

e 818 $ 165601796

$_ 156,166

SOTE 11 - LONG-TERM DEBT

RLES

’.;"‘v

mortgage notes:
“ due in quarterly installments through 2017
3% duc in quarterly installments through 2017
*% due in monthly installments through 2031
5.653% -6.275% due in monthly installments through 2031 *
_Advance pavments on long-term debt

&

Rural Telephone Bank (RTB) mortgage notes:
6 5% notes due in quarterly installments through 2016
7 0% netes due 1n quarterly installments through 2017

CoBank mortgage notes:
Notes due m monthlv installments through 2011;
uterest rates fixed at 7.52% through December 2007
Notes due in monthly installments through 2000,
mnterest rates fived at 6.06% through December 2000
Netes due in monthly installments through 2007:
tmterest rates fixed at 7.5% through November 2001
Notes due in monthly installments through 201 1:
mierest rates fixed at 7.55% through November 2001
Notes due i monthlv installments through 2008
interest rates fixed at 8.22% through March 2001
Notes due in monthly installments through 2008
mterest rates fixed at 7.69% through Mav 2002
Notes due i monthly mstaliments through 2010:
_vanable nterest rate (8.11% at December 31, 20000

feonnnued on next page)
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2000

199

ment nete for purchase of Direct Technology, Inc
iable rate {9 7% at December 31, 2000) note due in
¢ wepni-annual installments throush March 2001

t Western Bank:
Yanable rate pote due November 1, 2000

s

5% current matunies

* The micrest rates on these notes are subject to change in the futare.

hestantathe all assets are pledged as secunty for this debt

11 s exumated that repavments for the next five vears will be as follows:

RUS RTB CoBank Other
2001 $ 1,950,000 § 55,000 §
K2 2,150,000 59,000
2003 2,400,000 63,000
2004 2,700,000 67.000
2005 3.050.000 71.000
Advance payments of $4,556,414 may be applied to the RUS installments

Al loan funds advanced by RUS are deposited in a special trust bank account, the dishursemente £
restricted by the provisions of the loan agreement to purposes approved by RUS. Utadvanced foan fity

£3. 308,500 are available to the cooperative on loan commitments from RUS.

tiolden West Tele-Tech. Inc.. a subsidiary of Golden West Telecommunications Coopers
credit agreement with Wells Fargo (formerly Norwest Banks) in the amousit of
Muarch 9, 2001, There were no advances on the ling of credit at Decemnber 31,

on these agreements at December 31, 2000.

-1 6

wouth Dakota. Each agreement is for $100,000 and expires on ‘\pnl IZ\ fofk%
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NOTE 12 - PATRONAGE CAPITAL

2000 1999 ’
Assigmable .
Assiened to date
Total
Retired to date

The fomg-term debt agreements with the Rural Utilities Service contain certain restrictions o 1
erzdits. However, the cooperative may make distributions in any calendar vear equal to twentv-five poreent ¢
psrging m the preceding calendar vear.

NOTE 13 - ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
.. 2080

Linreahzed gam on marketable equity securities b3
Accumulated comprehensive income - equity investments

Provision for deferred income taxes on unrealized (g£ain)

e iticumulated other comprehensive income

NOTE 14 - OTHER EQUITIES

Cimin on retirement of capital credits
Accumulated unassigned nonoperating margins
Unclaimed capital credit checks

Other

&

NOTE 15 INCOME TAX EXPENSE/ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TA2
Income 1ax expense (benefit) is reflected in the statements of operations as follows:

2000

Operaung taxes - telecommunications
Operaung taxes - cable television

Operanng taxes - nonregulated subsidiary
Nonoperating taxes - telecommunications
Nonoperating taxes - cable television
Honoperating taxes - nonregulated subsidiary
Income 1ax on sale of DBS assets

Total

Fenmtmued an weyt naoe) R
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20040 1999

s consists of the following:

s tax

pred a glatutory rates § 4,332,037
4 smeome wav credits - accelerated depreciation b%,@(}(}
o meome (ax credits - equity eamnings 30,448
come tax {charges) - other (18,490

S S260.6015 3760105

o

2000 1999
ek o Hiabalinies (assets)
i scome taxes - accelerated depreciation § 7669781 8§

wngs m affiliates 322298
zedd patn on available for sale secunties 243,673
g for uncollecubles (48,9453
& vagations (1699443
: (10,24
{133,853

.....

339.?6&)

&

mi { or tax pmposcs,

vesiment tax credits eamed were deferred and amortized against income tax expense over the useful lives of
sopipment which gave nise to the credits.

fve ;mn rf*urcmunt will be av allab)e to participants mn amoums established by the pmm in Lhzg martx r miﬂti

leeeer plan, the accumulated benefits and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individust
t The total normal cost of this plan for the vears ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, was approsimate
' and $826,000 respectively, and was charged to expense and other accounts on the basis of pavroli

of the eoaperative are also cligible for a 401(k) savings plan. The plan s offered through the National
3¢ Cooperative Association. The cooperative makes a contribution of up te 1.0% of emplovees’ base v
ive miade contributions of approximately $73.000 in 2000 and $71.000 1n 1999

18-
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ROYE 17 - ACCUMULATED POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

s e spansors a defined benefit postretirement plan relating to health insurance premums.

a goatributory plan in which the cooperauve will pay one full vear of the retiree’s monthly postretirement

ssnrance premium (adusted annually) for eveny four vears of employment for those emplovees who retire

h gy vears of senvice with the cooperatve. This plan applies only to those emplovees hired prior to 1992 AH

ves hured after this date are ineligible 1o receive benefits under the plan.

dance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 106, "Employer's Accounting for

rerement Benefis Other Than Pensions.” the cooperative has recorded a liability to reflect the estimated present
{ trenefits to be pad in the future. The cooperative adopted this accounting treatment at the beginning of 1693
1 associated wath the hability at this date (transition oblj gation) has been deferred and is being charged to

et the remaming service lives of the related employees. The cooperative's subsidiary. Golden West

me Propertiss, Inc., adopted the requirements of FASB 106 as of January 1, 1994 The liabilities of the

7y are combined with those of the parent company for the vears ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 In

e with FCC guidelines, the cooperative is amortizing the transition obligation over a seven and one-half
i petiod

Ascumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

e 2000 1999

rulated postretirement benefit obligation § 127148 §
amartized postretirement benefit transition oblication

(2.088)
ceumulated postretirement benefit oblieation $ 1,268 960 §
Net periodic postretirement benefit costs included the following.
2000 199
Jervice cost h) 18012 %
Intgrest cost

writzation of transiion obligation (over 7 1/2 vears) 122226

LU LI

e ; ) 219,100 §

rement purposes, a 6.0% annual rate of increase has been assumed m per capita cost of apphcable health
i for current emplovees. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the
steported. To illustrate, increasing the assumed health care trend rate by | percentage point in each Vel
td incresse the accumulated postretirement benefit obhgation as of December 31. 2000, by approximately
187000 for Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc - The weighted average discount rate used in

determimng the accumulated postretirement benefit obli gation was 6.5%.

-19.
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NOTE 18 - DEFERRED CREDITS

2000 1854

Exeess deferred income taxes

63

The cooperative has adopted FASB 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," which required reclassification of "ex
deferred income taxes," which were the result of the federal income tax rates changing from; 46% to 38%. For
ratemaking purposes and as required by the tax laws. the cooperative is required to amortize these cradits g
over the lives of the related plant.

NOTE 19 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES

i

Following is the detail information for the changes in current assets and habilities, as well as eash payments for

mterest and income taxes.

1800

{Increase) decrease in current assets:
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Materials and supplies
Prepayments
Prepaid income taxes
Other current assets

(53

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Advance billings and customer deposits
Taxes accrued - income
Taxes accrued - other
Other current liabilities
Interest pavable

Total

Cash payments during the vear for:
Interest on Jong-term debt

income taxes
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$5,700,000. The resulting gain and the income from operations prior to the sale are i
operations, net of income taxes with nonoperating income. Details of the gain are as fallows

(Gain on sale of DBS assets 3
Income taxes due as a result of the sale

Gain from sale of business segment (DBS) - net of income tax

MOTE 21 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc. owns 100% of the outstanding
Telephaone Properties, Inc., Golden West Cablevision, Inc., Golden West TelesToch. fne | ar
Inc. The cooperative provides certain management, customer service, billing and ¢
subsidiaries on a contractual basis. Approximate pavments under this contract for
1999, were as follows:

it

Golden West Telephone Properties, Inc. i,
Golden West Cablevision, Inc.

Golden West Tele-Tech, Inc.

Total

NOTE 22 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used to estrmate the fur val
December 31, 2000 and 1999 for which it is practicable to estimate that valge

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - The carrving amount approxHna
maturity of these instruments.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES - The mvestments are s
readily estimable.

NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG-TERM DEBT - The carrving armuust g
rates available to Golden West Telecommunications Cooperatve, g fir
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQRT
REPORT ON THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors

(Golden West Telecommunications
Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Wall, South Dakota

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion en the basic consolidated fnanesal &
whole. The following supplementary information on pages 23 through 29 is presentad fo
and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such infarrmati
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic cansolidated financial statesments and,
i all material respects in relation 10 the basic consolidated financial statements taken as & whake

Eoa Badty LLP

February 23, 2001
Sipux Falls, South Dakota
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Golden West Golden West

Telecom- Telephone Golden West Golden West
mumncations Properties, Cablevision. Teln-Tesh,
Cooperative. Inc.  Ine Inc. inc
LIABYLITIES AND EQUITIES
CLIRRENT LIABILITIES:
Aceounts pryable $ 1,177,394 § 820,529 § 3396 & £FF 48K 3 $
Accounts pavable - related parn 1,559,182

3itvent maturities of long-
term dein 2,005,000 2.271.558 4,000
Ashvanice billings and

customer deposits 231 4390

Taxes accred - income 528,048

Taxes acorued - other 595,033 1.020.632

Qther current Habilities 867,012 199,514

Interest pavable 8,932 148,861 1,454
Total currem habibities 6,502,912 4.535. 981 43 KAl

LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS
CURRENT MATURITIES 27,254.261 20102405 jgaon S84 1

NOTES PAYABLE -
AFFILIATED COMPANY

OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes 5,290,716 1,829 894 Z3E 9%
Accrued postretirement benefits cost 984,139 284.821
Deferred credits 7,592
Towl other labilities 6,282,447 2 114,715
EQUITIES:
Patronage capitaf 22,970,791
Common sinck 2.000.000 TEE g
Acpumulisted other comprehensive income 473,013
Retained exrmangs - subsidianes 26.634.231 21419397
Oiher eeuhes ) 9,083,423 . o
Tetal equns SO.061,458  30.219.597  3awsst9

$ PO201,078 8 57171698 &




Golden West Golden West
Telecom- Telephene Crorlden West
munications Properties, Cableviszon
Cooperative, Ine.  Inc e
LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable s 1,67432) & [SULAC S N
Accouns payable - related party 1,026,037 437,959
Current maturities of long-
term dett 3.025.000 227588
Advance billings and
custorner deposits 58,004 2N
Taxes acerued - income 160,654
Taxes accrued - other 359947
Other current liabilities 616,779
Interest pavable 16,670
Total current Jiabilities 7138414

LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS
CURRENT MATURITIES

R
I3 AT Gty

NOTES PAYABLE -
AFFILIATED COMPANY

OTHER LIABILITIES:

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Accrued postretirement benefits cost

Deferred credits

5123758
545873

37 947

Total other liahilities

6.0

1476

EQUITIES:
Patronage capita)
Common stock

Accumulated other comprehensive income HCE Rt

Retained earnings - subsidiaries 213150

Other zquiues 83120987
Total equiny S1,687 198




GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVL. DC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
WITH SUPPLEMENTAKY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION
FORTHE YEAK ENDED DECEMBER 3%, 3009

TeAdmn Wess

RIS

Coimartan b

OPERATING REVERUES
Local network semaces H
Network access seraces
Long distance network.
Nonregulated telecommunicabens reverms

2T LE

Miseellaneous t2lscommunce Sons ravernue
Biling and collecnon
Internet revenue

Cable telsvision revenuz
Nonregulated sales and servics ravenues
Uncollectible revenue

Total oprrating revanuss

OPERATING EXPENSES
Plant specific operabons
Plant nonspecific operanons
Access
Other
Mamntenance
Deprecianon
Custemes operabons
Corparals operations
General office salanes and expesises
Selling
Intamnsr opereting sxpenser
Cable tlevimaon opereanp wizanses
Nonreguisted sales and seraze AT ST
Uperating taxes - icome
__DOperating tixes - othey
Total operatine expzrsss
NET OPERATING MARGHY

NONOPERATING INCOME (LD&5)
Interest meome

Diidend income

Allowance for funds used dunng construstes
Other nonoperating

Incorne fom nonrspulated merstments

Equity earnings of consslidated subsicdares .

Equity m carmungs of othe: iewestees
Gain from salz of securiies

Loss due to imparment of subsidiary asst
Other deductions
Armnortization:

Nonoperalng ncoms taxes

Total nonoperatng meome osst

DNTEREST AND RELATED 7TEME

Interest experse on bonp-rarm gty

Fairenage capital - Coftard

Irtesest to g fibated comp




LULEEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, ISC,

AN SUHSIDIARIES

ATATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

WTTEE

THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1099

FPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION

Golden Weat
Telecom-
munications

Cooperative, Inc

Golden West

Telephone Golden West
Propertes, Cablevision,
Inc Inc

(roiden Want
TeheTeck
Ine

s

CPERATING REVEMUES

Lansxt rietinork seraices 3 3,967,224 € 4538068 ¢
Tersigi actess services 11,122,251 11,074,788
womg deiance netword: serices 1,502,026 80
i dareds trlezor s revenie 470,527 576,667
SMuveeliaheos felecoms HUONS revenue 696,245 209,076
talling snd coliecthion 203,770 15,088
Inlefret revirzue 1,124,611
Ve wdevimion revenue by e
hwiregnbated spjes and serace revenues
ofivetble revenue (55,000} {44.00M
Pl ppecyting revenutes 19,011,654 16,093 627
ERATING EXFENSES
A 5P operatons 3,515392 1789514
Pt mewurpecific eperabons
Aok 1,028,312 1616168
(Hher 661,124 47658
SMuintenance IZZ 488
TRpreCin b 4. 582.98¢ 1 536,892 13 e
Dxsiodner operahons 1287172 00, 500
Tesrpwwate operatons 1,592 080 AW B
foerrad 6ffice salanes and cxpense
Suthing
T expRnse 1.356.84¢
b telesmon oparsting expenses
Wonrepuiated sales and service operating expenses
TIPEFALNG RS - Income 1,502,608 1661945
PROAUNE taxes - other 534,400 T} B4l
Tl operating expenses 16,060 92 13687 331
HET OPERATING MARGIN 5,850,733 5406038
WONOPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
interest meome 175798 185
Lrvdend scome 555,752 3337
Allownnce for funds used dunng construction 209316
Crther nonopersing 158,537 13,800
Inceme from nonregulsted myvesiments
Equity sarmings of consolidated subsidianes 3,756,887
Equity in carmungs of other mvestess 3715308 174 8 IR
G from sale of business segment (DBS) - net of
woeime bx
{rher deductipric {163 T4y
Amertzaton (LR
TONOPEPBIIE BICCME Laxes (160 430y Y
. T ntal ponoperanng mcome 7,408,088 30335%) .
PCTEREST AND RELATED ITEMS
mterest experise on Jang-term debt 1,276,701 1308
Faporape capnal - CoBaak, LIRS v
inteyest o affilated companes
Jaher nonoperatne
Yot interest :xpﬁn;r 1,276,703 LTAE35T
SET MARGIN $ D0RE 118 8 IEIBKIE §




GGLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COGPERATIVE, INC.
ANY SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
WITH SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Golden West Gelder West
Telecom- Telephone
murscations Praperues,
Cooperative, Ine inc
CASH FLOWE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mot maspn $ 9543354 &

Adpastments 1o reconcile net margn to net

cesh provided by operating actvitiss

Subuidiary carmungs

(5415052

Equity earnings {BE1.048Y
Depreciabon - regulated telecommunications plant 5,047,724
Deprecintion - nonregulated telscommuniceons plant

Amortizetion

Amortzation of postretrement benefit obligabion costs 138,166
Deferred meome taxes and mvestment tax credn 633,862
Noneash patronage sllocation

(Gain) on sale of seeunhes {a38 T3
Impairnent loss

Change in current assets and current habilines 5 RS IET
Decieese n deferved charges S Ra}

Netcash provided by (used in}

operatng sctivines

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTIMG ACTIVITIES
Net sdditions 1o regulated plant
Net sdditions to nonregulated plant
Purchase of mtangible property
Procaeds from ssle of secunbes
Diecresse in note receivable
Net purchases of held-to-maturity securihes

{incresss) decrease m other mvtstments

Wet cath {used m) prowded by investmg sctivibes

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term debn

Net payments on rotes paysble to associated companies

Prmexpst payments on fong-torm et

Retrements of capital credits

Ditvidends pad to affilisted compamzs

Jssusnce of common stock

Ingrense in other equines

Net cash fused inj provided by

finsncing scuvines

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALINTS

Hemmung

0

Endng




GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMURNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
WITH SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1999

Golden West Groldery West
Telecom- Telephons
MR ITons Prisparnss,
Cooperatve. I I e
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
et marpn $ GOR8115 0§ ¥
Adustmests 1o recondis net marga to net
canh provided by operaung actranss
Subndry eamungs 3,756.887)
Equity cammgs (L5205
Depreaaton - regulated telecommurnications plant & 582083
Depresation - nonregulated te} ons plant
Amortization
Amartizanon of postretrement benefit obhgation costs SLERS S
Deferred meome taxes and mvestment 1ax credit BE} 3%
Noncash patronage aliocanen
{Gain) on sale of DBS franchuse - net of mcome tax
Change in current ussets and current habihnes (B2 SRS

Decrease m deferred charpes 3y

Nel cash provided by (used )

Operaung achyities T ANE ek

CASH FLOWS FROM IMVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net addivons to repulated plan: (80T
Net additions 1o nenregutsied plant
Purchase of Direct Technology, Inc
Net procesds from sale of DBS franchuse - net of meeme tax
Decrenase (increase) in note recenable

Net purchases of held-to-maturity securtties

5

Ontrease) decrease n other mvestments [EyR 90

Net cash (used in) investne actvities (2362 41 5

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Preceeds from long-term debt

Net advances on notes payable to assnciated comparies

Principal payments on long-term debt

Reurements of capital credits

Increase i other equines

Net cash provded by (used m)

financng activites 6 o3

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

WY v

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bemrnne
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No reports (other than our independent auditors report. and our independent audsior s report
internal control over financial reporung. all dated Februan 23, 2601} or summa i of e
audit, have been furnished 10 management

Our comments on specific aspects of the intemal control over financial ¢ repotiing, ;:ei’::f ¥
and secunty instrument provisions. and ather additional matters as requited by 7 CFR Pas
below.

zi»t»

COMMENTS ON CERTAIN SPECIFIC ASPECTS OF THE INTERNAL CONT
REPORTING

We noted no martters regarding Golden West Telecommumcations Cex operative. g " wreras]
reporuing and its operation that we consider to be a matenal weakness as s previossh do

0 The accounting procedures and recards.

o The process for accumulating and recording labor, mateeial. dss
of these costs 1o construction. retirement. and mautenance or atl

0 The materials control

COMMENTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC RUS LOAN SECURITY
PROVISIONS

At vour request, we have performed the procedures enumerated be
provisions of laws. regulations. and contracts. The procedures we

0 Procedures performed with respect to the regurern
or guaranteed by RUS i institutions whose acemunte sre o

government:

- Obtained information from financial mstigtis
Telecommunications Cooperative. Tac maistmmn

Iuek

that indicated that the institutions are wsgred By g

A%

o Procedures performed with respect to the Y oA
the mortgagee 10 enter into anv contract for the TR
of mortgaged property by others for the vear ended Decombe

Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc

- Obtained from management. represents
dunng the vear ended Decemnber 31 2
its property. of for the use of its propery




The Board of Directors
Golden West Telecommunications Cooperauve. Inc

Page three
- Reviewed Board of Director minutes 1o a ceitam
during the vear ended December 21, J006. for the o1
or for the use of 1ts property by others
) Procedure performed with respect to the requirerent to sub

- Agreed amounts reported n Form 479 1o Gotden Wes
Inc. records

The results of our tests indicate that. with respect 1o the items tegted. Gold
Inc. complied, in all material respects. wath the specific RUS foan o
With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our atiention that
Telecommunications Cooperative. Inc. had not comphied, ur afl
provisions tested. include the requirements that

iz

0 The borrower mamtams all funds from foans s
accounts are insured by an agency of the Fe

o The borrower has subnutied 1ts F o ATV o ke B
Repont, as of December 31, 2000 represemtest by &

appears reasonable based upon the audit procedares

COMMENTS ON OTHER ADDITIONAL MATTEE

In connection with our audit of the financia} statementz of §
nothing came to our attention that caused us to helreve that Gold
failed to comply with respect 10

0 The reconciliation of subsidiary plant records to the ¢

H

addressed at 7 CFR Part V773 33¢e3 1y,

0 The clearing of the construction aceopnts and the ae :
addressed at 7 CFR Pan 1773 32icy2y.

0 The retirement of plant addressed a1 7 CFR Par

o Sales of plant. matenal. or scrap addressed at 7

0 The disclosure of matenal refated pariy tray
Accounting Standards No 37 Related Paree T
in the financial statemenis referenced wn the first
1773 33(1).
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This report 1s ntended solely for the information and use of the board of d

THETL

Service and supplemental lenders and is not tended to be and should not be
parues

m% Lk

Februarv 23. 2001
Sioux Falls. South Dakota
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED iN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOIERNMENT AUDITING STANE LRION

The Board of Directors
Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative. Inc
Wall. South Dakota

We have audited the financial statements of Golden West Telecommumications Cooperative, e ag af
ended December 31, 2000. and have issued our report thereon dated February 23, 2001 We condiere
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards appheable to fmmacisd aad
Government Audinng Standards. issued by the C omptroller General of the United States

Comphance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Golden West Telecommunications (e
financial statements are free of material misstatement. we performed tests of 1is complisnce with
taws, regulations. contracts and grants. noncomphance with which could have & direct ane :

deternunation of financial statement amounts. However. providing an opimion o coml

was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly. we do not express such an opmon  The /
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required 1o be reported under Governmens dyds

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit. we considered Golden West Telecommumcations € porative, e ¢
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of i
on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control aver §
consideration of the internal control over financial reporung would not necessani
control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A matenal wog
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not raduce

that missiatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements §
and not be detected within a timely period by emplovees in the normal course of perf
We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and sts ¢
material weaknesses.

s b
Gdis
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The Board of Directors
Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative, Inc.
Page two

Thas report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors. management. the Rural Uil
Senviee and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anvone other than these specs

prtics

"%‘;’%{ 0 E% LLP

February 23, 2001
Stoux Falls, South Dakota




{TARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION

i, 1999

Golden West Golden West
Telecom- Telephone Golden West Golden West
munications Properties, Cablevision, Tele-Tech,
— Cooperative, Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Eliminations Consnlidated
AREETR
ki epiyalants h 3,445,574 § 3,042,103 § 1,135,779 $ 114,272 § $ TI37728
sk g Beldo-matunth secuntics 283,000 970,216 200,000 1,453,216
¥ mcatingy secwnnts reaeivable 494,323 494323
i e 971,084 2,211,133 303,827 1,110,055 4,594,099
soeivable - refated party 1,562,381 20,632 (1,583,013}
wihbibe 2,483 12,735 11,550 (3.982) 29.826
arud supphes 706,925 318,224 57,770 317,872 1,400,891
b5 : 21,637 8,078 77,854 107.56%
AT LA
FRITENL ARty 6,027 6027
______ 4t oy 2Ls 7,494,407 6,560,438 1,717,044 1,640,785 (1.586,995) 15,823,679
T ASBETS
shigdnrsale scurities 2,399,950 3,399850
Trrvestineds in Bl oty seonnties 145,562 145,562
winghle 275,680 50,000 500,000 (723,680) FOE 000
shatedd wvestinerns
IR RN
diary phat - net 1648381 1649 381
TATY pland - et 1,022,418 1LOZS A8
Isvamsent iy CATV subsidiary 4,722,932 £4,722,932)
avestement i telecome
sations sulsidisres 26,899,437 26, 88% 437
i 1,028,114 3,401,584 256,036 13,798 A 600 202
ALY et 11,494,554 1,704,333 197,462 13,396,340
bustnpilen 4,426,803 98,271 991,414 5,516 588
L Belared darsey 24,966 90,452 4,500 95856 129474
3} DENCUTEEN Assety 44,591,245 9,673,172 3,456,219 1,014,768 29 66% 254 290661 a4
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLAKT:
15 sereie 81,667,307 60,138,750 2,764,163 3,315,652 (6,079.81%) 141 806, 687
Linder wmstrustion 3,131,495 3,686,667 26,382 {2638y 6. X180 162
adjusment 7.542,186 7 542,186
Toial investment m plam 84,798,802 71,367,603 2,790,543 3315652 (6,106,197 P56, 166, 403
b sezumulated depreciation 45,645,146 34.127.077 1,761,127 1,666,271 (3427398
o Netphaw 39,153,656 37,240,526 1,029,418 1,649,38] (2,678,799

S 912392308 § 53474136 S 6,202.68] & 4304934 § (330150445 %
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ELECGMMUNICATIONS CQOPERATIVE, INC,

2ATENG INFORMATION
Clolden West Golden West
Teleoom- Telephone Golden West Golden West
AWHITILONS Properties, Cablevision, Tele-Tech,
. _Cooperative, Ine.  Inc. Inc. Inc. Eliminations Copsulidated
b4 47292248 § 0 3110888 8 764808 WT36 S b %‘S'& ‘13‘#
Seovettnvers o Ao ualnriy seourite 764,000 955,000 853,979
T assmAs reosivable 647,276 683’?; i
1,408,850 2,521,719 997,069 493, 'S
toed oty 138,012 426,605 284,392 710,173 (1,559,182)
38,548 44,831 44,654 {28,030
696,485 537,684 35372 438,551 LHORGE
125916 3,072 28,743 (R deis
61,375
8,107,332 7,658,079 1,986,277 2,521,852 (1,559,182)
pecee ASRETR
£l BCTneS
Rl mstualy ssounues 240,563 195,000 395,000
178,350 50,000 (128,390
ranreaduted wivestaemts:
FeaormEneations
subsadiary plast - net 2,083,848
CATY plant - ot 964,223
Investrent m CATV subsidiary 3,436,219 (3,436,219
Fovesgnant i teletom-
sy subsidianes 33,601,242 (33,601,242)
Ulhier wmvestments 1,211,673 3,432,296 257,182 8,562
Eauity givestments 11,156,585 2,079,836
3,868,379 91,030 104,834
15,125 82,456 4,125 7,167
Tosm} vws.urvvu 238As 49,839,797 9,707,967 947,337 120,570 34,117,718y
CRIMUNICATIONS PLANT
oy service 84,886,750 62,808,780 2,822,409 3,897.316 (6,719,745} 1ATH8, 530
Prader copstrucion 5,105,384 5,904,839 27,845 (27,845 IR RART e
Plant a{m‘mzml 6,896,043 6,896 143
Total mvestment m plant 89,992,134 75,609,662 2,830,254 3.897.336 (6,747,590) 5,601,796
Less acomsrulated depreciation 48,738,185 35,803,010 1,886,029 1,813.488 (3,699,517} &
T Nagpha 41,253,949 39,806,652 963,225 2.083 848 {3,048,073)
S 99,201,078 & 37,172,698 § 3,897,839 S 726,270 §

(38,725031) 8

126,272,852




AND SUBSIEHARIES
WALL, SOUTH DAKOTA

#CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999

Hetained
Patronage Crther AT
Capital Equities
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 1999 $ 18943781 &
1999 net margin 2619023
Retirement of patronage capital credits {649,098}
Transfer to education reserve (21,671
Change in unrealized gain/loss on
avalable-for-sale secunties,
net of deferred taxes
Change 1n other equities
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1999 20,892 033
2000 net margin 3,347 414
Retirement of patronage capital credits (1,154.2413 A4, 738
Transfer to education reserve {14,417
Change in unrealized gain/loss on
available-for-sale securities,
net of deferred taxes
Change in other equities o
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 2000 s h3

The accompanying nores 1o consolidated financial statements are on imtegra!

s

§

o 5




2000 1999

§ 8,515,237 % 7,737,728

yrid-to-maturity secuntics 2,568,979 1,453,216
pons socosints reenivable 647,276 494,323
able 4,927,638 4,596,099

svatie 128,030 29.82¢
| and supplics 1,708,052 1,400, 851
157,731 107,569
61375 6,027
18.714 358 15,825,679
# ailable-for-sale securities 2,399,950
1,030,563 145,562
N 100,000 100,000
o 248 IMVESUNenS.
swwatons subsidiary plant - net 2,083,848 1,649 381
ubsidimy plant - net 964,225 1,029,418
Haens 4,909,720 4,699.332
13,236,421 3,396,344
4,064,243 3516488
108,873 129474
26,497 893 29.066,134
T SAMRUNICATIONS PLANT

147,695,530 141 806 057
spvtaati 11,010,223 6,818 162
sment, net of gmorization 6,896.043 7,342,186
coment 10 plont 165,601,796 136,166 405

umulated depreciation 84.541.195 79,772,223

: plant 81.060601 76394187
§ 126272852 % 121286015

nine notes jo conselidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.






